Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson

Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Penny Velador

Nick Scott

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
July 29,2020
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda doecument format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting
may be recorded.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer , at p-m.

Roll Call:
Jordan Dodson, President
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk
Carrie Guthrie, Member
Penny Velador, Member
Nick Scott, Member
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion , Second aapefl e forti]

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion , Second A A

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.




CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Ratify Employment of Assistant Football Coach
b) Ratify Volunteer Coach for Football

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)
a) District Pull Notice List Updates

3. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

4. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees” Association (CSEA)

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Motion , Second A

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CLOSED SESSION ACTION ITEMS:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session —Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Ratify Employment of Assistant Football Coach —
b) Ratify Volunteer Coach for Football -
[Motion , Second SR |
2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)
a) District Pull Notice List Updates

3. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Government Code § 54956.9

4, NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers” Assaciation (TBTA)
REPORTS
1. Financial Reports — Mrs. Thompson
a. Cash Flow Report
b. Cash Balances Report
¢. Multi Year Budget Projections
d. Edward Jones Investment Statement
2. Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown, Mr. Fenyves

3. Superintendent/High School Report — Mrs. Healy

4. Board Reports



Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight’s agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

agenda items as they are presented this evening.

The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored
without debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the

CONSENT AGENDA

Board taking action.

1.
2.

moo®pe

Approval of Consent Agenda
Review of consent agenda

Approval of consent agenda [Motion , Second A7 1

Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1 Approve the Minutes of the June 24, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Budget and Finance
21 Bills Listing
2.2 Approve Consolidated Application Part 1.

Board Policy Updates
3.1 Board Policies Updates/Revisions — Adoption
BP 0470 COVID-19 MITIGATION PLAN

ACTION ITEMS
Approve Change to 20-21 Calendar
Approve Bus Routes
Approve Revisions to Handbooks — TES, THS
Approve MOU Siskiyou County Office of Education and Adult Education Consortium Members

Approve Agreement for 2020-2021 Legal Services — Lozano Smith

[Motion , Second 4 /1

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Plans for Re-opening Schools

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING

1.
2.

ADJOURNMENT: Time p.m. [Motion , Second A /11

Items from the Board Calendar
Next Regular Board Meeting — August 26, 2020



CLOSED SESSION



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

=i

TEM:
DATE: July 29, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE:

Consider/Approve the Application for Assistant Football Coach

REQUESTED ACTION:

Action:_X_ Information: Discussion: Information/Discussion:__

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Sports Programs with more than15 participants and no JV team will be eligible to hire an
assistant coach to be paid at 50% of the head coach stipend.

Christian Banderas submitted his application for Assistant Football Coach for the fall
2020 season.

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

Consider the application from Christian Banderas for Assistant Football Coach for the fall
2020 season.

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED /TAKEN:

Coaching stipends as follows:
Assistant Football Coach Stipend of $1,314.58

RECOMMENDATION:

For consideration by the Board of Trustees.
ORIGINATORS:

Tricia Brown, Athletic Director
Nick Fenyves, Athletic Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

L |

TEM:
DATE: July 29, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE:

Approve New Athletic Volunteer

REQUESTED ACTION:

Action:_X Information: Discussion:

Information/Discussion:_

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Jake Walden has applied to volunteer with the Football team.

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

Approve Mr. Walden's application and add him to the athletic volunteer list.

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED /TAKEN:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval
ORIGINATORS:

Tricia Brown, Athletic Director
Nick Fenyves, Athletic Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent/Principal



FINANCIAL REPORT



71 LB6'CLL'CS

96'€29'8.¥'¢c$

96'€29'8/7'€$

¥0'200'28¥'€$

60°080'G80'C$

09'800'952¢$ €g'zlo'eses £6'2L0'95¢3 60'120'95¢2$ ¥¥'620'952% UN0OYOY aAlasay
L¥'268'9/0'C3 91'296'080'2% 91.'296'080'C%$ £€°508'/80'2% LG ELY'GBO'ZS S8uor pJemp3
G¥'BS9'ES G¥'BGO'ES G'659'c$ 8%'9/9'¢c$ 8¥'9/9'c$ pund Aepng |endeg - ¢ puny
6t L2z'6e$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% slysuag saljey - 0z pun4
GS'5e6'cd GG'GEB'ED GG'GEB'ES 98'¢56'c$ 98'€96'c$ pund anlassy |eredsg - /1 pund
$9°L26°0v9 028 'ev$ 0z'8r.L'ers L0°029°2€3 12°€08'69% pung eusiaied - ¢ pund
£/'799'89% ZL£89'79% 2L°£89'v9% OF'€96'001% 618y LIS pund uonesnp3 ynpy - LL pun4
22°999'v62'L$ G6'229'GZ0'L$ G6'¢C9'Ge0'L$ 22'196°166% 19'GZ.'8¥GS pund |eleusg - LQ pung

aoueleq Jolid aoueleq oid soug|eg Jolg soue|egq 10lg aouelegq 10ig JUNoYoY
6102 ‘gz Aenigey 6102 'L Yorep 6102 ‘vl yotep 6102 ‘ez Aew 61L0Z ‘v aunp

9L'091'S£0°c$

25'G09'69. 2%

LE'1E2'€20'ES

G0'086 0vL'€$

Sv'220'1£6°C$

20'906'1L€9'2$

€8'650'952% 68°€90°'952% ¥2'890'95¢$ S¥'2L0'952$ 08'9.0°952% 10°180'95¢$ JUN0J2Y aAlosay
81°0€8'001'2$ G 189°0LL'2S r'o86'LLL'TS 6E°LE9'GLLTS 20'69.'92)'2$ Gl lle'lel'es SaUOf piemps
280eL'es z8'0eL'es 1€ 216$ 06°LE6S 06'1€6% 06'1£6% pun4 Aepgno eydeg - oy pun4
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% sjjsusg @ailjay - 0g pun4
LECLO'VS LEZL0'PS LECLO'PS 00'820'7$ 00'820'+$ 00'820'%$ pundg snesey |elosdg - /| puny
€9',15'09% 0€°065°L9% Zr'vLL'eo$ L8'¥Z9'LG$ 82°90)°c¥$ 80'cc6'za% pund eusiajeg - ¢ pund
0L'6€€'L¥$ L5696°L¥S$ 9l'1z9'scs 20'€9g'ees 6.°05C°L8$ GL/8S'V/$ pung uoneanp3 ynpy - || pun4
1 £'609'955% 81°.55'G8Z$ LG LSP'ZPSS 81'22€'9.9% gL'€98'glv$ ELL/BGLLS pund [edsusg - | g pund

aduejeg Jolid aoue|eg 10lid aduejeg Jolid aduejeg Jolld aduejeg lolid aduejeg jualing JUno2dy
0202 ‘0z Aseniqad 0202 ‘91 Yyaiep 0202 '¢Z Iudy 0Z0Z ‘0Z Ael 0zoz ‘L1 sunp 0zoz ‘zz Aine

JOLIISIQ |O0YIS payiun Julor uiseg ayejainL

0202 ‘¢z AInr jo se seouejeg yseD pajioucdaiun Jualing



00°£L6'ETT 2duejeg IN
Y 3AI9S9Y TO'T80'9S7
SLNVHYYM
TIO¥AVd nQ ysen
00'795°Z1 uj ysen
00°'T95ZT 0019521 000 00°L81'619'S

000 (00°00009) sipjsued|
000 00°156'€22 B30 0000
000 00°000°ZT Isau3ul 0ooo
000 00°0TL'PS S9AIBSEY 153104 000D
000 4vd3 0000
00°0 00°919°T6Z'T saxel Auedold 0000
000 0002081 WEeID Sd 13 ¥d13S 0000
oo 00" 76Y'ShL vdl  00vT

Aleuopatsip awg-aug

00 6108 - 1234 Jold
000 00'vhb'969°z 4427 0000
00'0 000 Juapnig Buiiopiad Mo OTSL
000 000 6T-dINOD 88l
000 000 A8Q joid svhojdw3 paisse)y  TTEL
000 00'96€°0T sapuaou 8y OTOL
000 000 3dnL 0699
000 00°0 JUBID BAUBOUI ILD  £BE9
000 00'289°0¢ 0z doiad-Atene  0oEY
000 000 gedoid  Q£z9
000 00'LTE9LT Aajes g uonednp3 [0OYISIBYY  OTO9
00°'T95'ZT 00°Z0T'vT dIT‘mepL  sozy
000 00’0 JI¥SN  8ZIv
0o 00°Z6L°TY AlPRL  [TTV
000 00'v0E'9 gMed ‘ABIL 97T
000 00°'861°T2 v Hed1apil  SEop
000 00°S0Z'ZET ¥3553-SIYv2  OTZE
000 00°SES'09T 19l  OTOE
000 00'665'85 Arepol  oo11
000 00'Z6L'PT $350D paiepuelN  00Z0
000 00'0 VYN ZT00
Anr [<EINERET] 1A 10U LINY QY MY 3L weaSoud  23isy

HSY2 1VLOL Te/0z0T

1Z0Z/020TAd -suciaalold mol4 ysed
13141510 TO0HIS gaidINN LNIOf NISYE I3V INL



00'LL6'€E2T  5£'998°905 GZBVI'ETL  TSGRORIE GE'LIE'TLE  BYTI0'609  OV'90£'860'T pS'BSH'ZEP ET'696'889 £E'198'/89 GHTIT'LOY  LO'WEL'039 9T LIT'IOS aduejeg 3N
By aAlasay Z0'as,
3% z SINVHEYM
82 3 TI0HAY nE ysed
1 S £ 9% L1548 ] uj ysey
ZB'ESEELT  eSaVIVEL SP'pE9I6L  E6'99E'SES 00°952'607  EV'9L£'88T  SL'BES'EYIT 8R'6/0VBI  v9'I89'EIr  LT'SLBTL9  S6'TOVGBZ  LSOS6TIF ISPE0ZZZS IS 600 £ 00°vL8'EES’S
(18 '655'941) (50 p40ZTT) (98 £E9'£8E) (00'000°09) Sisysuel |
T9PEc T t G0 5101 R 0T '531 iLd e 655 w I 06'89299¢ 00'1S6'€ZZ B0 ooco
05257 65 190t r ST'EEY'ZT T 00°000°ZT i3y goco
Lp £T'515€0T 000TL'YS SIMBSEY SR04 0000
06 £98°¢E 43 0000
L 00T 3 8 B 0027 £t 174 81 61'Z0T'68E'T 00°9Y9'16Z"1 ssxe] Apadosd 0000
110’6 00'TZ0'8T 00°020'8T eI 54 [3¥d13S 0000
00'TEL'TEY 00°'b6%'SvL ¥d3l  oovt
Aleuoljauosip sw-aug
‘T 00’0 6108 - 183, Jolld
31 i 03F DD EST'C 00°E6F'£05'E 00"t 9692 401 oooo
00°0L0'2 7] 000 spms Fujwiopad Mo 0154
005259 00'525"9 6T-0IAGD  8BEL
000 000 ARQ Joiq Bakojdw] payssey  TTEL
00'026'T2 00'96E'0E apusaudy  pros
0 T6E 4 00'0SZ'E 000 N1 0699
000 000 JuelD BAUBINI 31D £8E9
PPl H L8'GE6'6T 00°Z89'0Z 02 doig-Alenol  0ogy
oo oo Gedold  pEZS
ay TP I6L'SLT CO'LTE'9LT A3jes g uoneanpl jooyas 1Ry 009
00 BIS'E ¥ 00°015'LT 00°Z01'%Z a1 menL  gogy
000 00°0 weBwwi i apL  Toge
T 00'006'ZT 0000627 2IVSN  BTTP
00'LY6'T 00°Z64'TT AL LETh
00 TTE'S B0 251°E 00 LPE YT 00'F0E'9 gued 'AaL  ozTy
) PEO'T 00504 00'861°12 SEOF
00’0 supjiad |JeD  05SE
g8 S COTLI T 00 9148 68 00'SE5'091 00'SES'091 18L  orog
v PES 0T i P01 6E'0T6'LS 00°665'85 Alapol  gott
00'76L'%T 00'T6L YT S3500 pAIRPUEN QOZO0
i 91401 0 0s'Lov'Le 00°29%°42 WAl 2100
INAT AV idy HIEWIN [STTETEE] AHYANYT EERINEREL] uITNINON [EERIST) HIBAILAIS Snony anr QINIOI 1 LNV GUYMY weidold  eoisy
HSYD T¥.10L 0z/610z

0Z0Z/610Z A4 -5ucisloig moj4 ysed
13141510 T00HDS a3l4INN LNIOT NISYE DIVIZINL



0202/91/L

| %levE ]
0597797

Yolr

§90°L22

[%reoe |
| ZSE76207 |

Yo¥?

£67'£9¢

%62 GE

| 8228272 ]

B\Bv

| %86'2¢ ]

£85°66v'¢C

%¥

052°¢92

_ Juadlad sanlasay a|qe, Es&._

_ samasay m_nm__mm_

juadiad pJepuelg u?_mmwﬂ_

__ prepuels aalasey

| ovz'e6e’L | | ] [zerwest | [ | 622%1LT | [ | 4490602 ] [ I FONVIVE Seuor prempa)
L (cs2'ssv) | (ave'vs) | tzozwow | [ wzi'eos) (eoz'sz) | (1ze'ssz) | (685°59z) (pez'vl | (soehiez) | [ (oozzom) | (essum) [ (czr'os1) (38v34030) ISYIHONI LIN .
646°.52 SLL'9 0¥’ LGZ §61°652 122'09 SEZ'G6L £26'25C 7Zr'68 6PS'C9L P19'205 80.'€6 906'80% JONVIVE ONNd ONIONT
8g¥'¢5Z | 12209 | Sez g6l £16'252 vey'68 BYS €9l vL9'208 80L'€6 906'80F 0zZe'oLL 162°501 620'509 sauejeg pun4 ‘Beg
£Z1'2 (9p0'%s) 691'9§ £8P’ (e0z'62) 989°Lg {Lro'sre) (P2'P) (2g¢'ave) (902 L02) {e85'k1) (cZ1'961L) «{ASvaN3a) 3SYINONI
9.28°0¢y 000'62 ) 9/8'G0¢ 109'082 000'02} 109'091 250'FL- EL6 ALY GZ0'ZEL- 000'0¢- SE5' /vl GEG'LAL- ONIONYNIA HIHLO T¥LOL
0 000'sZ 1 000'6Z1- 0 000°0Z 1 000'0Z1- [} £L6'41L) €L6'LLIL- 0 GES' Ll SES'Lb)- 188y 0} suahingquiuog
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 §88( Joyi0
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $30IN08 JaYI0
000°0g" 0 000'0e- 000°0¢- 0 000'0g- 000°0¢- o} 000'0¢- 000°0¢- 0 000'0g- INQ slgjsued)
9.8°09% 0 9.8'09% L09'0Le 0 L09'0LE 8v6'SL 0 8¥6'GL 0 0 0 uj slajsueil
‘ONIONYNI4 ¥3H10
(ess'szw) | (ov0'621) | (Zol'6pe) (rzl'aiz) (e0zZ'6¥1) (1ze'agl) {68%8's¢ce) (£52'221) (EEE'ELL) (902'241) 8L1'651) (885'81) (ADN3IDI430) §S30X3
9e9'9v2'9 | 06¥'LFL'L | 9v1'509G 9Z£'.65'9 09660} 'L 99E' /Y’ 6£6'92r'9 L6E'180') ZPL'SPE'S 92’1569 196'261'L 642'85¢€'S SIUNLIANIHXT TVLOL
0 000°'+Z 000’2~ 0 000°tZ Q00" 12- 0 £LE'22 ELE'ZE- 0 ¥Z0'6L ¥20'64- 10au1pUIADRIQ
$8E'8LY 0 G8e'8lY lz9'csy 0 Le9'esy Lel'Loy 0 L8 L0F rZe'0ie 0 vz8'0le oBing Jayio
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 Lev'ell 4] LEV'BLL Aepng lepden
069°'L08 8ee'eze 198'8.6 026'¢8L 6v6'8LE 20’295 655°0LL 959'%1Z £06'555 £l6°1c8 889'2Z6 SBZ'605 Bunesadg teylo ‘saoineg
Loo'vie 8E0'c8 696'08Z 0s8°20¢ oLt'Lg ov¥'ezz rig'Log vig'6s 000'22Z 8E8°EVT §92'Z8 £L5'191 sayddng pue syoog
LZ8°606°L | SZ6'ZYS £06'99¢'|L ¥95°'v6L°L 8P0'6LG SI6'GLZ L 8L0'089'L L69'98Y Lze'esl'L 0Z2'286'L SYZ'Z6h S/6'680'L slyauag
9eL'es6 668'0L2 LE2'TPL ¥6E'8V6 058'60Z PPS'88L 169°600°L 908'80Z $88'008 258'820°1 582'602 196618 sellejes payisse|)
065'682'2 662'09 162'622'2 126'992'2 20.'65 6lz'l0z'2 8122522 LLL'BS 591'861'Z z0L'5LE'E oot'L9 Zv9'Lre'T Salejeg psjeoye)
'SAYNLIANIdX3
£88'Lle's | vh¥'296 BEF'GGE'S 20Z'6.2°9 15/'096 Sky'8LE'S 056'061'9 0%1'556 0L8'lez's Ovs'elg's 6r8'cE0’ L69'6EE'S SIANNIAIY T¥.LOL
oos'se [ 005'8¢ 000'8¢ 0 000'8¢€ 005'2¢ 0 006'2€ 005'L02Z 0 005'£02Z senuanay (2207 J8Ui0
6£6'2.9 6£6'665 0o0's. 252'9.9 762'265 000'8L ZLL'p9g S€£9'965 119'29 L2906 16E'G6L 0Z8°04L sanueAay 3IBIS S0
505'29¢ 505'Z9¢ 0 505'29¢ G0G'Z9E 0 sy8'09r 506'Z9¢ 0vE'ss vev'sog 2GP'86T Z86'0EL sanuanay (elapay
6£6'852'G 0 6£6'862'S SY¥'Z0Z's 0 SP'Z0Z's £61'820's 0 £6¥'820's 66£'068'F 0 68€'068't $82IN0§ 4497
'SINNIATYH
12101 pajolisay | pajorysaiun leloj pajoLiIsey | pajouisalun 1ejol pajoLisay | pajouisalun |ejoL pajolysay | pejomysalun

39bpng pejoslold £20z/720Z

18bpng payoalold zz0z/1z0Z

18Bpng pa1osloid 1Zoz/0z02

1ebpng pasiaay 0Z02/6102

020Z AINf 40 sy ‘SNOILIArONd HYIA-LLTNN ASNraL

pund |eJauag




9l'vLL'LBL'ZS rZ'616'661'2$

AN AN
Buipug Buiuumbag

0%
000°'00s$
ReBOR L 9LvLL'L6L TS 9L'PLL L6L'ZS anjeA 1ysey Buipug
000'005'L$
6908528 617204 enjeA JusLsaALy Ul sBueyn
_ 000'000'z$  oO'0SZ- 00621~ sesusdx3 pue sse4
_ £G/L¢T glely iseUelu) ojgexe |
000005°C$ . -
Z6'v6lL'L obueyn $6°586 021 2% ¥Z'6l6°661L°T$ anjeA 1@yep Buluuibag
02/02/90 01 02/1.0/90 pollad Jualing 0Z/08/90 ©3 02/L0/1.0 02/0¢/90 ©1 0Z/1.0/80

aleq-ol-rea )

poliad ua.Lns

AUYINNNS INTYA LINHYIN

0Z0Z '0g aunr 0] 0zoz 'y aunp
Ol lo | ebeyd

LOGLLE0-00-L PLTROD
L0-G8L- AN-an- W--00

elle

G18E860S01 00 ‘H3IGINNN LNNODOY

HOS Q3I4INN LNIOrM NISYE IXv131NL ra3




8vL/8'€9L LS
spuog sjqexe

£6'2.6'6E% 00'00L 9LpLL'26LES anjeA 19yl [e1o L,
00'86'6E 0e08 8 //8'€9/'L spuog sjgexe |
B'OLZ'eEVS £6ST 026l 29°96Z'cEP sjus|eatnb3 3 usen
Anb3 g ysed
SWodU] [ENUUY [eyol aneA el sjossy
palewsy 0% pollad uaiing
AYMVININNS 13SSY

0202 '0g sunr 03 ozoz 'L sunp
0l o Z sbeyd

2 b

:l-

L0-GL/E0-00-L L. 2R0O0
L0-G8L- AN-AN- W--00

VA XA

S1SE860S0100 ‘HIAFNNN LNNODOY
HOS d214INN LNIOr NISYE 3XV13INL rd3

p (1. [Sh



€5'/8.'¢es ELTLO$
BWoOU| QLA BWODSU| poliad jusning
L ]

peAjesey swoou)

0%
000's$
000°0L$
000'GL$
000'0z$
000°s2$

000°0€$

£5'/82'ce8 €L'ZLes SWOo3U| poliad JUsilhg [ejo]
€6°/8/°eT €LzLo 1seielu) ajgexe ]
alLA pollad Ju=iing

paAIRI9Y suwosu|

paAisa9y auoouy)

AGYIWINS WOINI

0Z0Z '0€ 8unr 03 0zozZ '} sunp
0l J0 ¢ abey

L 0-5LLE0-D0-L ¥ ZB00
L0-GBI- AN-aN- W--00

ELLE

S1SE€86050100 -¥38NNN LNNODDY
HOS Q3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IMYIITINL rg3




00°0$ Zg'ieg'aves Zs'iec'aves- 020Z/0€/90 Ysed Buipuz
el 8- el i8p- Apnnoy ey Aeuoy 1o
00'sEL- 00'sZgi- sosuadxg pue sea
£Lele €LELe 159181l BjgeXE |

00°0% 6€°619'SVZS 6£'619°SVES" 0202/1.0/90 yseo Buiuuibeg
Usep Used yseg

|elo} auwoouy |edisuiig

ALVININNS HSVD

0Z0Z '0€ aunr o} pzZoz ') sunp
0l {0 i abeyd

b
L0-64/£0-00-L ¥1.2800
LO-G8L~ AN-aN- W--00

SLGEBBOSOL00 “HIBWNN LNNODOV
HOS d314INN LNIOr NisvYd aMvy131nlL ra3




0e'Z 00019} e 0609 00°000'02 06'090'02 080004 000°000'04
0Z0T/S1/L0 0oE'Z
ao
§O10Zvorl - BN VSN Mued suo jeyden
Se'z 00062'c v 0Z'0g} 00'000'0% ) 0Z'0gt'0r) 0E60°00} 000°000'0% L
020Z/51140 osez
as
LS¥Q/8S20 - uolmuey idx3 ueolBwy
sanss| ajelodion
spuog sjgexe
£6°623 261 0o'0s 89°9¢Z'CEVS 89°9LZ'LEHS sjusjeAlnb3 B ysesn jelo]
00°0% 0’0 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% ysegjejol
bl TS LET'9rE Zsiee'ore yseQ awoou|
A M Zs'Leg'ove- g lez'ave- YseQ [edioup g
ysen
£6'528 L'6L 00°0$ 89°9LECEVS 89'9EC'ELYS )R Asuopysen felof
l00 £6'6T 61 goe BI'GET'CEY B9'9ET cEY 0Go0't 089'gee'cel
€9/e4
A0 P46Ig0
coznergle - lusiuleAng uedlswy 1804
@ Asuoyyysen
sjudjeAinbg g ysen
1P RUETNTS) 2W02U| [Enhuuy oljojliod SsoTjuIEs) 1809 Xe | aNfEA 193N aolld Uiy sseg/saleys
pajeuisy pejeuwnsy [ejoL jo pazijesiun
FUTERY-H| uondiisssq Anasg
MvL3d L3sSsY
OZOZ '0€ 8UMF 0) OZOZ '} sunp G GERBOSOL00 ' HIGWNN LNNODOY
0l jo g abey HOS a3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IXYI3INL ras

VO-SLLEC 00V ¥1 2800
L0-G8l- AN-aN- W- -00

€LLZ



99z 00'686'9 0zl S8°6ELZE 00°000'L¥Z G8'GEL'E9T 0581601 000°000'L¥Z
YZ0Z/SEIE0 006'2
ao
BYMYLSZO0 - AN Wg wieodeH sueg
€92 00'00E'9 6701 S 1067 00°000'522 G/’ L06'6ET DEZ9 901 000°'000's2Z
€Z0Z/ZTIED 008'Z
ao
8C05P56L - Kueg se| al|es
8.1 0062L'2 (] 00'048'S 00°000'05 4 00°068'651 0006 €01 DO0'000'0G1
ZZ0ZI0Z/CL 058'L
ao
PAVYDIGEZO - BN dueg juelswy
$8'C 000%L'L 8'Z 99'6Z0'e 00'000'8% 98°6Z0'19 0412501 000°000'85
ZZ0Z/LL/S0 0D0'E
ko
6V TOZLELL - BN jUeqnD
S8'Z 000Sg'2 L 50'294°Z) 00°000'SHE S0Z8L' /5 060Z'S01 000°000'GhZ
ZZ0Z/01/50 O00'E
ao
SSXW.irLLY - ou|>jueg tenipg ueaq Ae(uels uebloy
8r'4 000LE'Y an GL'9GY'S 00'000'sk2 Gl'9%'0GZ 042z 2ol 000'000'5hZ
L20Z/9LILL 008}
ao
LDOEYiBY6 - PS Siied Xnols v N yg obred sjepn
€91 0026k} [ 80'8.¢€') 00°'000'68 B0'8/E'68 0995'L04 000°000'88
L20Z/1Z/80 0S9°L
ao
29-0Zr0F)L - {¥Sn) Mued auQ |exden
PIRIA Ualing 3WodU| jehuuy oljojiiod SSOTuien 1s09 X} an|eA 1oyiepy 3okLd Jwyy ased/saleys
pajewsy pajewnsy e104 jo pazijealun
ussiad uoiidisasag Alsnoeg

(panunuod) Jv13d 13SSVY

0202 '0¢ aunr 03 0zoz '} sunp
0l Jo g sbey

i
L0-52.£0-00-L ¥} 2B00
L0-G8L- An-an- W--00

£IL7

§15€86050L00 -H3ENNN LNNODOY
HOS d3I4INN LNIOr NisYa IMY13In.L ra3

Jueqiiil




‘8IMmnJ 8y1 uj Ules ABW sjusLseAUl INoA Jeym JG sBjUERIENG OU spinold Asy) pue SiusUnseAu) Inok Ag paules snjen [enyoe oy Jussaidel Jou Aew

SPIBLUNSS By L "SU0|s|oep XE) 10 'Buipe. JusliseAl) BuNeL 1o} Lo paljs. 8qjou pinoys pue Ajuo sesodind [euchelwIoul Jo) papirod SajRWRSe BB SLA0U] [BNUUY PeIBWIIST PUE Pls|A JUSLING pajewins]

‘uohelsusb juswane)s uey) Ajuenbey sse) perepdn aq Aew pue Aojed Jeussiul ue paseq pejepdn sl sanjgA plos Jo 14Bnag aq pinoo sjesse Yojym je seolid Josysl Allesseosy 10U
9P UMOYS Sanfe/\ "enjeA [euILiou & e Jo ‘snjea Jed Je ‘penjea 10U se Jo snjea snoiae.d e Je pejoayje. aq AewW |qe|iEAR JoU S| SN[eA 1U8LND B Yolum 10} S}ESSY 'S92UNCS [EUEIXS J8UI0 WO S9NjRA JB pejtayal
8q Aew pspe. Ajongnd jou e1e ey} sjessy ‘s|qele: 8q o) s Aq pans|leq seojntes Ansnpu [ejoueul woy selbojopoulaw uoReN(eA Jo SUoEjonb JaXIBW Yjim S0UBPIOIL U pan|eA ale sjesse pepe.; Aolgng

‘189nbal uodn paplacid aq |im (posojosip jou 1) Aued Bupey pue uolnoexs ape.) Jo sl |

S3OVSSIN TIv.LIA L3SSY SR

PIBIA Jus1ing pajewisy

L8k
. ———— —= — Iilll]l!jlllll-lll]il]li]llll]ullllllll ——— e —
£6°€J6'6E8 0’001 Bp118'118 89'9e2'6LL ‘24 9L'FEL 26128 slessy |pjog
00°8b6'6£9 £'08 B¥228°21% 00°000'989'L$ 8°2.8'892'L8 spuog sjqexe] |ejol
00°8¥6'6¢€5 £'08 8v°128°21% 00°000'989°'L$ 8y°228'297°L$ senss| sjeiodio) |ejo)
L4} 00°Zed't 401 vo'8sLel 00'000'vZT v9'8.l'gee 09ev'sol 000°000'F2T
¥20Z/B0/LL 008')
ao
LAVEEZLPG, - 18 ussy jjeN g sswep puaLlAey
P8I A JusLINY aWodu| [enuly oljojliod  ssoueRs 109 Xe| anje/ 1@ylepy BT iy asedfsaleys
pajeuinsy pajewnss [e10] jo pazijesiun
pUERECH uoiidirossg Aninseg

(penunuod) Jiyi3g LISSY

G15€860S0100 *H2GWNN LNNOOOY

0Z0zZ ‘o€ aunr 03 0zZoz 'L aunp
HOS d3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IMYI13INL ra3

0l Jo 2 sbed

L0-GLLEQ-00-} ¥1ZBO0
LO-GBL- AN-an- W--00

EL12



89'9¢Z'6LL'ZS gs'LEE'ares- 2G'LEE9TES 0Z02/08/90 2oueleg Buipuz
A D P4 90 140D WY ISl
00'gZL- 00'sel 10 0C/0EIS - 0Z/L /9 Pollad 8yl Jod seleg paulguen 3es
A 1D P4 90 oD Wy 1siid
cL'zLe ELELe- 10 QZIOEI9 - 0T/l /9 pallad ayl 104 Saseyaing pauiaulon aseyalng
Q20T/LE/S0 YL 0202/4 O/EQ Poled Jo4 pableyn
po'szi- p8ja8||0D sea4 sl &84 (0z/5Z/90
0Z/0z/e ena enjeA Jed 000'06t UO Ad 1$/0SN LLSL000
€ciOTic) %088} A O eN Hued Juelawy
69 9EC uQ pelledjsalell| Suwlodu| 188syY  (QZ/ZZ/90
0Z/91/9 8nQ anjeA Jed 000's¥Z UO Ad LS/ISN 62510070
12/9L/L 1 %008°L 4 O g obied s|lap
SEV.LE uQ peule3 jsalaju| swlooupjessy  02/91/90
0Z/1E15 01 OZ/1/G Wold)sarelu)
A D P4 QO oo Wy isiiy
681 uQ paule3z isaleu| awodu) @ssy  0Z/10/90
S5'6V2'8LL'ES 6€'619'5¥2%- 6E'619'ShZS 0202/1. 0120 @3uejeg Buluuibeg
1509 XEe] ysesn ysen uondiiosag Auanoy  paisod
|ediduiid sulooau| aleg

MYLIA NOILOVSNY YL

0Z0Z '0g aunr 03 pzozZ 'L sunp
0l Jo g ebed

L0-GL/£0-00-L ¥1 2800
L0-68l.- AN-anN- - -00

§15€86050L00 -H3gNNN LNNODOY
HOS d3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IHVYIIINL rd3




I!
'!

§

00°00L 8Y°128'¢92'L$ 00°000°989°L$ Aiob23es jo jejoy
186 £7'995'¢08 00'000'L92 d3ivy 1ON
ECPS SO'LLE'RSE 00°000'sZ6 VIN
ONILYH S, A000WN
00°00L 87 LI8'€9L'LS 00°000'989'L$ AloBajeg jo |ejO )
og'8e 67 CLE '6BY 00°000'S9¢ zoe
09°cl G/ L0B'BET 00'000'see £202
16'9¢ L68°289'v /¥ 00'000'eSt zeoe
Le'6l T VER'BES 00'000'EEE Leoe
g6l oL’L6l'ole oD'poo'ole 0e0e
ALRNLYIN
AioBajen anjep eyie anjep Jed
Jo afiejussiag
tcoc £¢0z ¢coc Lleoe 0coe
] (] - 1 1 * 1 n\ﬁ.uo
m %8
| ﬁ
w %91
%te
%CE
%0t
AUVIWAINS aNOE -
020Z '0g 8unr 0} pZoZ ') sunp Gl 5€860S0100 ‘HIATWNN INNODOY
Ol jo ¢ sbed HOS Q31dINN LNIOr NISYE IXMYI3TINL ras

LO"GLLE0-00L PLTB00
L0-G68L- AN-an- W~ -a0

ELLE



'sSpun 4 pspuz-paso|) pue 'spund pepel] aBuByoxXT ‘spun4 [EMNJ PAPN|OXS UOIDSS SIU) UILIM PBUIBILIOD BIB(]

SJOVSSIN AUVINNNS ANOE

00000'989°L$

00°00L 87 118'€9.'L$ Kiobayeq jo |ejo )
0000k 8 //8'€9/'L 00°000'989'L d31vd 10N

DNILYY d'8s
fiobaen anjeA e anjep Jed

Jo aBejusoiad

{panunuod) AMYNINNS ANOS

020z '0¢ eunr 0} 0ZOzZ 'L eunp
0l jo o} ofed

»
ok

PRy

l.0-G/220-00-L L 2R00
L0-GBL- AN-GN- N--00

£/L7

515286050100 "HIGNNN LNNODOV
HOS d3IdINN LNIOr NISYE IXHY13INL rdd




ATHLETIC REPORT



July Athletic Report

North Section has decided to break from CIF and allow fall sports with permission
from each county and district.

Schedules will probably be changed to accommodate closer demographic areas.
Football, Volleyball, and Soccer are practicing with extra precautions.

New Soccer/Football goals are installed. They will be finished once the concrete is
set. Huge thanks to Rob, Marco, and Scott for getting it done!



SUPERINTENDENT/HIGH SCHOOL
REPORT



CONSENT AGENDA



Superintendent Board Members
Jordan Dodson

Myra Chavoya-Perez

Nick Scott

Carrie Guthrie

Penny Velador

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting

June 24, 2020
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting is
being recorded.

MINUTES
Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 5:00 p.m.
Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present
Carrie Guthrie, Member present
Penny Velador, Member present
Nick Scott, Member present
APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion Scott, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on
matters that are not listed on the agenda.

No Comments.

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Velador 5/0/0]

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Approve Employment of Volleyball Coach
b) Accept Letter of Resignation Instructional Aide
c) Ratify Employment of Elementary Teacher

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. Negotiations: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association ({CSEA)

4. Negotiations: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Employee
Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Velador 5/0/0]



***Pledge of Allegiance***

Reporting of Closed session Items:

1. Personnel: Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957

Recommendations for Approval:

a) Approve Employment of Volleyball Coach — Michelle Staunton

b} Accept Letter of Resignation from Instructional Aide — Michele Humphrey
c) Ratify Employment of Elementary Teacher — Samantha Harrison

[Motion Scott, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

2 PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees) [No Action]

3. Negotiations: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}):
Agency Negotiator: Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA) [No Action]

4. Negotiations: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Employee
Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA) [No Action]

Motion to close Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting and open Public Hearing.

[Motion Velador , Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

PUBLIC HEARING

This meeting is declared a public hearing for the purpose of COVID-19 Operations Written Report for the Tulelake Basin
Joint Unified School District.

This meeting is declared a public hearing for the purpose of members of the public to comment on the proposed
2020/2021 July 1 Budget & Reserve Balance. Available at Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office, 400 G Street,
Tulelake, CA 96134

Motion to close Public Hearing and reopen Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting.

[Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]

REPORTS
1. Financial Reports presented by Mrs. Thompson.
a. Cash Balances Report
b. Cash Flow Report
¢. Edward Jones Investment Statement
2. Elementary Report presented by Dr. Butler.

3. Athletic Report presented by Mrs. Brown.

4. Principal/Superintendent Report presented by Mrs. Healy.



4, Board Member Reports

Member Scott enjoyed Graduation and the TES Staff Parade. Thank you to all the staff that worked so hard to make it
happen!

Member Velador welcomed Mrs. Healy.
Member Guthrie enjoyed Graduation and some new traditions. Thank you to the TES Staff for the Parade!

Clerk Chavoya-Perez agreed with the rest, thank you to the staff for all your hard work through all of this. Welcome to
Mrs. Healy!

President Dodson Ditto! The Parade was great! Thank you to Mr. Hartung, the Staff and Mrs. Wedmore for all the
extra hours and work it took to make Graduation happen. Welcome to Mrs. Healy!

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items
that are not on tonight’s agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is
not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment
on all agenda items as they are presented this evening. [No Comments]

CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually. Requests by
members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without debate, Requests by
the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking action.

Motion That all consent items to be approved as recommended by the superintendent.
Alternative Motion That consent items with the exception of (name items) be approved as recommended by the Superintendent

Approval of Consent Agenda
1.  Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion Guthrie, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting May 27, 2020

2. Budget and Finance
24 Bills Listing
2.1.2 Approve the 2020/2021 july 1 Budget.

2413 Approve the COVID-19 Operations Written Report

3. Board Policy Updates

3.1 Board Policies Updates/Revisions — First Reading
BP 0470 COVID-19 MITIGATION PLAN

END OF CONSENT AGENDA




10.

L1,

12,

13,

14.

15;

16.

17.

18.

ACTION ITEMS

Approve Updates to Student Handbook, Athletic Handbook & Coaches Handbook

Approve Resolution No. 20-10 Authorize District Representative to Approve all Federal & State Applications.
Approve Resolution No. 20-11 Appoint Superintendent as Secretary to the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution No. 20-12 Authorize Purchase Order Signatures

Approve Resolution No. 20-13 Authorize District Representatives for School Farm

Approve Resolution No. 20-14 Establish Revolving Cash Funds for 2020/2021 Fiscal Year

Approve Resolution No.20-15 Renewal of Contracts with MCOE

Approve Resolution No. 20-16 Authorize Cafeteria Warrant Signatures.

Approve Resolution No. 20-17 Authorize Commercial Warrant Signatures.

Approve Resolution No. 20-18 Authorize Warrant Signatures for ASB & FFA Accounts

Approve Resolution No. 20-19 Establish New Meeting Time for Regular Board Meetings

Approve Resolution No. 20-20 Authorize Budget Transfers.

Accept Williams Uniform Complaint Report Summary

Approve AVID Contract for 20/21

Approve MOU Between MCOE and TBJUSD to Bill for 504 Services Provided by District Staff for the Medi-Cal Program.

Approve Agreement for Independent Contract Services: Provide Spanish Language Interpreting Service for Individual
Education Plan (IEP) Meetings.

Approve Agreement for Independent Contract Services: Provide Technology Maintenance and Repair for State
Preschools, Early Head Start, and SELPA Staff.

Approve Ag Incentive Grant

[Motion Velador, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING

1. Items from the Board Calendar — Handbooks
2. Next Regular Board Meeting — July 29, 2020
ADJOURNMENT:

Time: 6:45p.m. [Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]



WYLS'L 0202 L2 INT (JILSIHMOLY) 1e1seuod eibuy Jo) psjelauss ‘ars’n’r uiseg syep@ng - 500

L1 4o | 8beq

”\m dv¥2s3 BLSIID UOI09|8s Jo) ofed 1sE| 898 UONDajeS

‘049 "90SS '0028 '00L8 "0 '2L90 L0 0202
'¢i¢ '9055 '00Z8 '0000 "0 0000 L0 0202
‘049 °2058S '0028 '0000 0 0000 "LO 0GZ0Z
"L40°20GS '00¢8 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 0202

Salls
#8941 7891 palea|) pled 02/£2/90 G.098%¢ TV euedoid/|eng 81000-024A 02/L1/90 02/610Z
BEE0-10946 HO 'slled yyewery
88¥ Xog Od
{(2/£¥1.000) sUog ® qnels pg 10pUap oy
V0202£290dV PIU21e8'81000-020d #Od (€6£000) P24Ra|D ‘0Z0Z/EZ/90 PAYEA ‘CLE9S00E # ¥o9UD
90°0vL €189500¢€ 10j Junowy ¥2ayd
‘049 00¥¥ "00L8 "0000 0008 L0 0202
sa|ddng
90°0%1 90° 0L paies|) pled 0e/€2/90 8G969¢% bue sjoo] "osiiy 0/200-02HA 0Z/22/90 0Z/6102 E|
bgess dO 'Aueqly
66 X0d 'O'd
(2/6£0000) wie |gjseo) A0PUBA dY
V0Z0ZETI0JY PIU21eE'0.200-020d #0d ‘(£6.000) Paiea|d ‘0Z0Z/EZ/90 PAIRQ ‘TL89S00E # ¥22UD
§5°66 1289500¢€ 10} Junowy ¥o8yn
‘SLE "00EY "000L "OLLY "0 0000 'L} 0202
S)98Yg Jlamsuy
G566 G566 pajulld pied 02/€2/90 8647110 esodind |eseUsg 90r00-02dA  0C/LLI90 0Z/6102 E|
BECH-EZLZ6 VO ‘0baig ueg
0ZZ 8ung
‘peoy uodued Aydinpy LGLS
(1/266000) SYSYD 1opusp dv
Y0Z02E290dV PIU2eE 'F0V00-020d #0d (£62000) PaiuLd “0Z0Z/EZ/90 Pa3ed ‘1.89S00E # 128Yyd
£2'820°L 0/89500€ 10} JUnowy ¥oayo
18'/18¢ ’ "€LZ '0¢9S 0552 0000 "0 0000 L0 0QZ0Z
9t'GeL ' "LL0"0Z9S 065 "0000 "0 0000 L0 0202
SHL
pue g3] e sisidoD
£E'€0’L £C'ETO') paJes|] pled 0Z/€2/30 9560%5L¢ 10} sBieyd joequo) 0¢/€2/90 0¢/6102
B1710-€6809 I ‘obeolyy
8AlIQ J8jus] suolos||0D 061 L
(1/£16000) "oU| sB0IAIRS [BIDUEBUIY uouey lopusa 19aiq
V0Z0Z£290dY PIU23eq’ #0d (£€62000) pales|D ‘0zZ02/SZ/90 Paleq '0289500€ # X99yD
Junowy Xe| sa|eg Unowy snjelg snjelg payog (p1 ysreg sueuy) jJuswwog #bay ajeqg Jeaj
asuadxy piredup A2I0AU] ¥oayon jwhed p| suswied 9JI0AU|  [e2SI4

dV fjuno3 - ALNNOD IUNo2oYy yueg

# 329y9 Aq J9ysibay Juswhed agphAedbay



WYLG'Z 020Z Lz Int {431STH0y) Jeisauiod eibuy 1o pajeisuss ‘as’n'r uiseg axe|aIng - 500

L1 jo Z abed

AdVIS3 ELI9}1I0 uolos|es 10) obed jsej sag  uopdajesg
04££-02LE6 WO ‘ousaiy
Buipeds yuoN #0147/
(1//85000) 4717 ‘unwsg ouezo7 dopusA o840
VY0202£290dY PIUdleg’ #0d (£62000) patuld ‘0Z0Z/SZ/90 Paleq ‘9.89500¢ # qooyD
£T'0ey §.289500¢ 10 Junowy }oayn
02°0S% ' ‘049 °00€¥ 0018 0000 "0 '00L8 L0 QZOZ
$9||ddng [ealyos|g
020G L¥0g €20k pales|o pred 02/£2/90 PLOSEZ LA pue Buljguinid ¢.E00-02HA 0Z/1L/90 0Z/6L02 E|
LlvL-v28S. X1 'se|eq
Li¥i¥8 Xog Od
(£/961000) dnois) [eLysnpu) Asjesiop
£00¢# sesudiayug uosnbiad Jopusp dy
V0Z0Z£290dY PI14Y9IRE’LLE00-0Z20d #Od (£62000) paies)n ‘0202/£2/90 Peleq ‘5/89500¢ # 323yd
052 ¥.89500€ 40} JUnowy yasyyn
‘0.9 '008S "002. '0000 '0 0000 10 0Z0Z
0coe
0542 0612 pajuld pied 0e/£2/90 6L¥ES Al 10} see Ujwpy 0¢/21/90 0Z/6102
66.2-6¥G2E T4 ‘Yoeeq uolepn Ho4
66.¢ X08 Od
"ou| ‘dnods) Bunnsuod v,
(5/597000) se21M8S UB|d AoAuT Jopusp joeug
V0202£290dY PIY23eg’ #0d '(£62000) Pa3ULId ‘0Z0Z/£Z/90 Pejeq ‘y.89500¢ # Mooy
59°86% £489500€ 104 Junowy »oayn
GLP0L . 'CLZ7LLEY 0001 "008E 0 °0L0L LD 0Z0Z
GE'GL ‘060 "0£9 °202S "000L '0OLLL 0 °0LOE 'LO 0ZOZ
ce/6l ) ‘029 °LLEYLOLR 0000 0 0000 L0 0Z0OZ
8¢ E '049°0085 '00LZ 0000 00000 L0 0202
020¢/SL/9-0202/L/9
1o} sableyn
L8 LZE 18°L2E pales|g pled 0¢/£2/90 ¥LE1L69¢710 3o0jpred end 0¢/21/90 02/6102
789/l ) ‘04979055 '0028 0000 "0 "OLES ‘€1 0Z0Z
) ‘0£9°00€7 "00L8 "0000 0 '00L8 L0 0Z0C
s3lis
(PanunuUo2) pales|p pied 02/€2/90 {penunuoo) 505842 17V suedold/jany 81000-024A 0Z/21/90 02/610Z
(panupuoo) (2/£¥1.000) sUOS R gnerg p3 lopusp v
V0Z0ZEZ90dY PIU1ed'8L000-0Z0d #0d (£62000) paiea)n ‘020Z/£2/90 PoIRQ ‘€ L89500E # 3o9yn
junowy Xe| sa|eg Junowy snje}g snjels payssg (p1 yoreg sueuy) Juawwon #bay ojeg Jea)
asuadxgy piedupn a210AU| Yoeyo jwled pl juswied 93lOAU]  |eD2SI4

dV Ajunoj - A INNOD Junosoy yueg

# %29y Aq J9ysibay Juswhey agpledbay




WYLGL 0202 LZ 1N (43 LSTHHOLY) Jeissiie eibuy 1o} psjeleusg ‘asn’r uiseg ayejaIng - 500

bLiogebed ]
7 I 3dv>) mlm: BlI9IMD ucnas|es Jo) obed jse| e8g  uoposjeg
0St-G8656 WO ‘AlD unsing
0571 x0g9 Od
Hueg mo_._m:._( ._m¢>> 02
(L/£11000) vESD JopusA Joeuqg
V0z0290,0dY PIY21eg’ #0d (S6.000) Pejulid ‘0202/90/L0 Paed ‘€S69500E # 93UD
00°000°} 2569500 104 Junowy yoayy
049 °00€S "00€Z "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1L20Z
120z
00'000°} 00°000't pajuld pled 0Z/L0/40 201829 Ad uondiosgng 0Z/10/20 12/020Z
71856 WO ‘Olusweloeg
100|4 Yis 1@ans ¥ 1001
:‘:.moocov Eman_w.;wﬁ_ _mco.wmm@en_ ogsen ,_O_u_._@\/ «omc_m
V020290£0dV PIu21eg’ #0d "(S6.000) Pa1uLid ‘0202/90/L0 Pa3eq ‘2569500 # %294D
€118l 8/89500¢ 40J Junoluy }o8yy
'G.€ "00EY 000 OLLY 00000 LL 0Z0Z
€181 €181 palesio pied 0Z/£2190 $9/£86/8876 sa|lddng p3 )npy L0P00-024A 0Z//L/90 0Z/6Loz 4
8G60-€SE0E VO 'Biuey
8G60€£S X0F Od
(2/310000) NOZVINY/HDNAS 10pUsA gy
V0Z0Z£290dY PIY23ed‘66£00-0Z0d #Od ‘(£62000) Pa1ea|D ‘0z0z/cz/90 Pateq ‘8289500¢ # ¥93yD
8e802'g L289G00€ 10} JUnoOWY ¥a8y
‘060 '0.9 "008S '004Z "0000 "0 "0000 'L0 0Z0Z
JusLU|eIsU| pUz NOW
ile]] mmu_?_wm, pue
8€°80/'8 8£'80.'8 pales|) pled 0Z/£7/90 Z0L00-0zdy  Meddng ABojouyos] 02/21/90 02Z/610Z
L0196 VO ‘seiny
19ai1g uastspusH BEI
(1/652000) uoneanpy
10 8010 AlunoD oopopy JOpUBA 1081l
V0Z02€290dV PIU23eg’ #0d '(£6.000) Palea|d ‘0Z0Z/SZ/90 PoIRQ ‘LL89500E # YooyD
00'09€ 9.89500€ 404 Junowy yoayo
‘049 °008S "00LZ 0000 0 '0000 L0 0Z0Z
sanss|
00'09¢ 00'09¢ pajuL4 pled 02/22/90 FLEOLLE [eBa7 |eloues 0Z/L1L180 0Z/610Z
[ (penupuog) (1/£85000) 17 ‘WS ouezoq lopusp paig |
V0Z0ZEZ90dY PIY23eg’ #0d '(£6£000) PeluLId '0202/SZ/90 PAJRQ ‘9/89G00€ # Y0840
Junowy Xe| sajeg junowy snyejs snjelg payosg {p1 yojeg suesj) juswwo?) #hay sajeq leaj
asuadxy piedun 3dj0ALY yoayon Jwihed Pl uswAeyq 90/0AU|  |eoas|q

dV fjuno) - AINNOD unoaay yueg

#2949 Aq 1935169y Juswhed agpAedbay



WvLS:2 0202 LZ 1T (HILSTHH04Y) Jeisauio aibuy lo} psielauss ‘asTn’r uiseg aye|e|ng - 500

dd ..q. mel_ ElIs)lID uoljos|es loj sbed jsej seg  uonasieg
7274 44 ’ ‘049 2065 0014 0000 "0 °'0000°'LO LZOZ
VAR 4 ' ‘0.9 "206S '009€ '0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZOZ
pe Ajnpe

‘preY28)'suoyd g
ns'sngjulew-aolalas
£L0°59¢ L0'G9¢ pajulid pled 0¢/10/L0 ¥elOvl 2586 auoyd |80 0¢/10/L0 L2/020e
8010-99252 X1 ‘sejeq
801099 Xod 'O'd
(L/££r000) SSBIRNIM UDZIISA J0puaA euig
V020Z290.0dV PIUdeq’ #0d ‘(56.000) Pa3uLd ‘0202/90/L0 Paied ‘9569500¢€ # %2940

00's2¢ GG69500€ 10 JUNOWY Yo8yH
‘049 °00ES "00LZ4 0000 "0 0000 °LO LZOE
L€0c/0E/9-0202/1L/L
diysiequispy
00'see 00°Gee pajulid pled 02/1L0/L0 0€820-LL [BnUly olseq 0¢/1L0/20 LE/020C
71856 VO ‘ojusweioceg
00Z2UNg '1e8ns 1526
(z/v2£000) uoneossy
S10UISI] [00Y2S [[BwS J0pusA 13811Qg
V0Z029020dY PIYved’ #Od {56.000) PajuLd ‘0Z02/90/L0 P2IEd ‘SSEAS00E # ¥99YD
STLP9'L $569500€ 10} JUnowy yaayn
6l'Lel ’ ‘0491095 0028 '00L8 '0°2.80 L0 LZOZ
02 9vS'y ' ¢4 "10SS 0028 0000 "0 0000 'LO Lgog
98°'€4E'Z ' "LL0°10S5 0028 "0000 "0 0000 "LO LZOZ
S3LIs
ST lP9'L G2 /Lp9'L pajuld pied 0¢/L0/L0 0ZLL0L TV dMv3|3/senlinn 02/L0/£0 12/0202
1000-95¢46 HO ‘puejuod
0009¢ xog Od
(2/262000) lemod dyiord dopusp joelig
Y020290.0dV PIU2eg’ #0d ($6.000) PajuLd ‘0Z0Z/90/L0 PoIEA ‘HSEIS00E # X0y
00°stL'8 £669G600¢ 104 JUNowy y28yo
‘049 °00€5 '00L£ 0000 "0 0000 "LO LEOZ
Sjemauay Inweg
pue diysiaquia|y
00'St.L'8 00°6¥.L'8 pajulld pled 0¢/1L0/L0 ML 4LA-QLLEZSANI V13 PUB ¥gSD 02/L0/L0 LZ/0Z0Z
| {panupuoo) (1/£11.000) ¥8SD lopuep aug |
V020290.0dV PIuvles’ #0d (S62000) PoIUL ‘0Z02/90/L0 PYEQ ‘€569500E # H294D
junowy Xe|] sojes junouwny snjejs snjeys payssg (p1 ysyeg suei]) Juswwon # bay eol1eg iea)
asuadxgy piedun 3210AU| }oayon jwhed p] 1uswied asloAU]  [easlq

dV fjunod - A1NNOD JuNoIdy yueg

#M29y) Aq 19)s169y JuswAhed agpAedbay




NYLS:L 0202 L2 1N {43 LSTH04Y) Jeisaliod a1Buy lo) pslesauss ‘a's'nr uiseg axeje|ny - 00

Ll jo g abeyq

3dVo53 | BlISJO UOROS|9s 10) oBed jse| 88 Uopsies
69'9tz . ‘0L97LLEY"LOLE "0000 "0 0000 L0 0202
0202/0e/9-91/9
sabieyn
LO'ECh LO'ger pejulg pled 0¢/60/L0 £02.892710 Hoolpled jend 0¢/80/L0 0e/6102 @
BEE0-109.6 HO 'siled yiewepy
88¥% X0d Od
{z/£r1000) suog B qnels p3 1opusA Joelg
8020260.0dV PIY93eg’ #0d ‘(962000) pajuld ‘0202/60/40 Paleq ‘€L0LS00S # Y¥asyg
667221 Z2102500¢ 10} Junowy yasyo
‘049 7L LEY "D0EL "0000 "0 "0000 "LO 0Z0Z
sableyn
86221 66'cel pEjuld pled 02/60/L0 ¢c08E099 PIED HpaI] |ong 02/0€/90 0g/6l0eg ®
LEEY-L6L09 T 'Wesans |osen
LEEY X0g Od
(2/201000) Yueg XaMm JOpUBA Palg
802026020dY PIU23eg’ #0d {(96.000) PalUlLd ‘0Z0Z/60/L0 Paleq ‘2L0.S00¢E # %oayo
r8've L10LS00¢ 404 Junowy yoayo
'€.€ 70085 °000L OLLL "0 '0000 L0 0Z0Z
umopyg
ainoo Buunp
BWOH 1e apew s|jen
¥8'¥¢ 78 ve pejuld pled 0¢/60/L0 691101 JUCD 10} esinquiiay 02/0€/90 02/6102 @
FELOB WD ‘@eenL
0¢l PH 0D g LE0OL
(££0000) H [2BURIN ‘D0yay 2afojdwz paing
H020260.0dY PIY21eg’ #0d ‘(962000) pajulid ‘0202/60/L0 Pa3eQ ‘LLOLSO0E # 3o9yD
L0°592 9569500¢€ 0} Junowy ¥aoyn
BE'EY ' "GLE "C0BS 000 OLLY 00000 L)L LZOZ
$5°99 : 0492065 °00L8 '0000 00018 L0 1202
9ol 8% ' '€.¢ 2065 "00Z¥ OLLL "0 0000 L0 L20Z
PAAS ’ ‘049 2065 00420000 "0 0000 L0 LZz0Z
pa Ajjnpe
‘pre‘yosy‘suoydq
ns'sng‘uieLl-solAlas
{panupuoo) pajuLd pred 0Z/L01L0 (panupuo) peLoTL 2586 suoyd (|20 0Z/L0/20 Lz/ozoz
[ (penunuod) {L/EEF000) SSBIRIIM UOZLIDA lopusp poeng |
V020290.0dV PIY231eg’ #0d (S62000) PoIULd ‘0Z0Z/90/L0 P3jeq ‘9669500€ # 4ooyo
junowy Xe] sajesg junowry sniejg snjejg paysg (p1 yoseg sueay) juswwon #bay ejeqg J1ea)
asusadxg pledun 8210AU] ¥asyo jwied Pl 1uawfed 2[0AU|  |eDSI4

d¥ Aunoy - A1NNOD N9y yueg

# ¥oeyo Aq Jeysibay juswihey agpAedbay



WvLS:L 0202 Lz I (Y3 LSTHYO4Y) 1a1selio] eibuy Jo) pejelsuss ‘arsTnr ulseg sxe9ng - 00

LLjog wmmn_. -
B 1dvDs3 BLISJIO UOI09|os Jo) ofed jse| aeg  uonasjeg

8020260,0dV PIU21eg’ #0d (962000) Paluld ‘0Z0Z/60/20 PoIEQ ‘L10LS00S # ¥99yD

86°Z8¢ 91.0.500€ 10} Junowry 329y9n
G/ 0L¥ " 2.2 00EY 000 "008E "0 °0L0Z L0 0ZOZ
sa|ddng
GLO0LY 21712 86'Z8¢ pajuLd pled 0Z/60/20 0261210 8sSnoyusals pue 44 0Z/80/L0 0Z/6102 @
€€9L6 HO ‘llen
g emeliq
19915 Juoid '3 8z
(1/¥57000) 0ZS) POV
Auedwog JegquunT ey JOpUBA J0810
€020260,0dY PIY23e8’ #0Od (962000) PeIULIH ‘0Z0Z/60/20 PaYed ‘910500 # Y2ayo
LO'22ZL'L S10£500¢€ 10} Junowy 328y9
049 °008S "000) '008E "0 L8E9 L0 LZOZ
LOL2L'L : ' ‘0166 - " ‘0 °L8€9°L0 Lzog
aunr nayy wle4
Lo'JgL'L Lo 22L'L pejulld pred 02/60/L0 9169 jooyog oy Aesdg LBEO0-02HA 0Z/0€/90 LZ/0Z0Z 4
vEL96 VO ‘oyeIny
L1z xeg 'O'd
(z/099000) "ou| “solniag BulAld shoepy Jopuep dy
8020260L0dV PIU21Eg'68£00-0Z0d #Od (962000) P2IULId “0Z0Z/60/20 PSYed ‘SL02S00SE # yoayo
582 #10.500¢ 10} Junowy yoayg

‘2.2 "00E¥ 0042 '0000 "0 "0000 *L0 0Z0Z
Z5'+82 25'¥82 pajuld pled 0Z/60/L0 6L0vZ0L sewoidig 0Z/80/0 0Z/610Z @
Z6¢6-£6909 7| ‘obeaiyn
Z6266 X0g Od
(£/881.000) D77 ‘sauor jsH 10pUBA J08UIQ
8020260.04dY PIU3eg’ #0d (962000) Palulid ‘0202/60/20 PYed ‘v 10LS00E # ¥99UD

LOEED €10.500€ 404 JUnowy ¥2ayo
28981 ’ ‘2.2 °L1EP 0001 '008E 0 '0LOL L0 0202
0202/0e/e-91/9
sabieyp
(penupuoo) pajuld pled 0Z/60/20 (panuyuod) 10z/89210 #oojpie] |end 0Z/80/20 0Z/6L0Z (@]
[ (panunuoo) (z/ev1.000) Suog % gneis p3 lopuspoeng |
802026004V PIY21ed" #0d (962000} PejuLld ‘0Z0Z/60/L0 PaIeq ‘€ 1L0.S00E # ¥23yo
unowy xe| sajes jJunowy snjelg snje)g payosg (p1 yojeg suey) juswwon #bay sjeqg 1Ba
asuadxyg pledun 9210AU| ¥oaysn JwAed pl usawieyd 83|0AU]  [eOSI4

dV Ajuno) - A INNOD WNeoaY yueg

# o9y Aq 191siBay juswhey agpAedbay



WVLS:L 020Z L2 INM (831ST4H04Y) Jsisaliod eibuy 1o} pajelauss ‘ars’n’r uiseg sye@Ing - 500

E BLBIIO UoNosjes Joy abed Jse| sog  uoposjeg

020Z9120dY PIY21e8’ #0d ‘(26£000) PatuLid ‘0202/91/20 Pa¥ed ‘€50LS00E # %294y

SL'G15°) 250.500¢ 10} Junowy 329y
12'08 . ‘049 "00€¥ 000F "LELL 0 °0LO9 L0 LZ0Z
9186 ' ‘049 "L0BS '00Z8 0018 "0 2290 L0 LZ0Z
96°9%| . "GLS 'L0BS 0001 '00ZE "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
ZE'P51 060 '24Z "€06S 000} "OLLL "0 0000 L0 L20Z
LE°GZL ‘060 'LA0 "€06S "000) "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
L¥'8lZ : "'ZLZ 106G 0028 0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0OZ
9648l d L0 L0865 70028 0000 "0 0000 "LO LZ0Z
za'zrl 060 '0/9 "L06S 0042 0000 '0°0000°L0 1202
vL'o¥z : 0.9 °L06S '00ZZ 0000 "0 °0000 L0 LZ0Z
zZ0'sylL : "049 'L06S "009E "'0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ20Z
|osse| pue
€L°GLG L £16LGL pajuld pled 0Z/91/40 ziLL0l 2ulT 1eUoH ‘suoyd 0Z/80/.0 LZ/0Z0Z
£2096 VO ‘siioQ
L¥8 %08 'Od
(1/590000) suoydsia| a10-je5 iopusp joauq
020291.L0dV PIU23eg’ #0d '(L6.L000) PaiuLd ‘0Z0Z/91L/L0 PaIBA ‘ZS0LS00E # Y937
29°EhL 8102500 40} Junowy %28y9
"'2.Z 00€Y 0001 "008E "0 '0LOL L0 0Z0Z
vdd 1o}
99°cyL 99°chL pouLd pled 0Z/60/.0 BLLLEY saljddng pue sued 0Z/80/.0 0Z/610Z (9]
££9/6 HO MBI
peoy sulgiels LOEZZ
092 ¥og ‘0'd
{1/84£000) '2u| ‘slied OIny BulSERIG lopus 1981ic]
€020260.0dV PIU23ed’ #0d (962000) Pa3uld ‘0Z0Z/60/.0 P23eq ‘SLOLS00E # Y99y
£6°Z0L Z10.500¢ 104 Junowy yoayn
049 '00€Y "000L "OLLL '0'88€Z L0 0Z0Z
S3LIS 11V 10} sysepy
£6'20L £6'201 pajuld pled 02/60/L0 £261908 a0e a|qesodsiq 0Z/0€/90 0Z/610Z ©
0090-10161 Vd ‘elydepeliyd
009.¢ xog9 '0'd
{£/12£000) Uonesodion [N lopus e
9020Z6040dY PIY21eq’ #0d ‘(962000) pajuLd ‘0Z0Z/60/L0 PoIEQ ‘L10LS00E # H994D
junowy Xe] sajeg junowy snjejg snyejs payossg {p1 yseq sueuy) juawiwion #bay oeQg Jeap
asusdx3y predupn 9210AU| yoayo jwfed p| juawied adl0AU]  |BOSI4

dV fjunog - AINNOD Junoady jueg

# Moayo Aq 19)s16ay juswifed agphedbay




WYLSG:L 0202 LZ Inf

(43LS3¥504v) 481581104 21BUy I0) pojeisusg

‘a’s'nr uiseq ayeioIng - 500

L1 Jo g obed

El18)l40 uonosies Joj sbed jse|esg  uonosjeg

9061 2.2 'L06S 0028 0000 0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
0621 "LL0 "L06S 0028 0000 "0 "0000 'LO LZOZ
86" 060 '0£9 "LOBS "00/Z "0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
102 : ‘049 "L06G "0024 "0000 0 "0000°L0 LZ0Z
£9'9 "049 "L0O6S "009€ "0000 0 '0000 L0 LEOZ
2INBeS auoyd
7E'EG 7EEG pajuug pred 0Z/91/40 gLLLoL aouejsig Buon 02/60/L0 12/0202
EV0S-Z122) AN ‘Aueqly
£#0SL xog 'O'd
(1/£52000) 101N lopusp 1081
020291204V PIYAeg' #0d (L6.2000) PaULd ‘0Z0Z/91/L0 P2IEQ ‘SS0.500E # 499U
007085 #S0L500€ 404 JUNOWY 3282
00°09¢ "049 °80SS "00Z8 0000 "0 "0000 LD LZ0Z
00°0%L L 2.2 8055 '00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 "LO LZ0Z
00°08¥ "LL0 8055 '0028 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
S3LIS
TV Buloyuoy uuey
00'085'2 000852 palulid pled 0Z/9L/20 042EG¢ -SWeysAS Wiey 0Z/SLIL0 1Z/0Z0Z
10096 YD 'uosiepuy
}9ah)s eonig LG/ |
(2/606000) "2u] ‘A19 B any I0pUaA joen(
02029120dV PIY21eE" #Od (262000) Paiuld ‘0Z02/9 L/L0 PRled ‘PS0LS00E # Xo9YD
¥.'866°C £501500¢ 404 Junowy ¥oays
0€'/E€ "049 "¥0SS "00Z8 "0000 0 0LES €L LZ0OZT
08°95¢ 0.9 "¥0SS "0028 "00L8 "0 'ZL90 L0 L20Z
¥ 1€ ‘049 "€0GS '0028 '00L8 "0 229010 LZOZ
8021 "049 '¥0SS "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
04208 "Z.€ "¥0SS 0028 "0000 0 0000 °L0 L20Z
9198 "L40 '#0SS '00Z8 '0000 "0 '0000 L0 1202
82919 "€ "€0SS '00Z8 "0000 "0 0000 L0 1202
Z8LyE "L20 "€0SS '0028 "0000 '0 0000 °L0 L20Z
S3LSTIV e
mmn_._.mmtmgmwtwumgl
71'866'C ¥.'866'C pajuud pled 02/91/40 LLLLOL ‘mn 02/60/.0 12/0202
¥ELOE VO ‘®ejany
/8 X089 Od
{(1/¥0L000) &3=I8INL Jo A0 JopugA 10841Qg
020291204V PIY21eg’ #0d (L62000) paiuld ‘'020Z/9L/L0 pajeq ‘€S0/500E # Y294D
unowyy Xe] sajeg unowy snje}s snjeys payoss (p1 yoleg sueuj} juswiwon #bay eeQ Jea
asuadxgy predup aoloAU| ¥osy) jwAhed p| JuswAded @dl0AU|  |easly

dV A3uno3 - ALNNOD 1uno2dy yueg

# 428y Aqg 19)si1bay juswhey

ag0Aedbay




WYLS L 0202 Le InT (Y3LSTYHOAY) Je1sauod aiBuy ioy peajelauss 'ars’ner uiseg aqe[eIny - 500

LLjogebed
3dV DS .J BlIBJO UoNos|es Ioj ebed 1se|@ag  uopoejeg
80°€92'12 GL18S'vL L9'vee bl
“€0°91L¥'85 92°0L€'8¢ 62°92.°96 L0
asualaylqg aouejeg ysen asuadxgy pun4

ALNNOJ Junoasy yued - ANNd A9 SISNIAXI

88'091 850.L500€ 103 Junowy 328y9

‘049 "0€95 "05SZ 0000 "0 0000 'LO Lgog
XE} @sn pue
seles ‘oul Jsidoo "Q'Qg
88091 88091 pajulld pred 0¢/9}1L0 SOPP0EgLy  40)1UsWARH j10BNUOD 0g/¥1/L0 LE/0Z0Z
B8YP0-6LLE9 OW ‘sino7 ig
8¥F06. X0g "O'd
(£/515000) uoljelodion seausWy Yoory JopUsA o8l
02029120dV PIY2leg’ #0d (£62000) pejulid ‘0Z02/91/.0 P21ed ‘850.500€ # 3oy

006095 LS0.L500€ 104 Junowy Haayo

‘049 °0S¥S "00ZL "0000 "0 '0000 "LO L20Z
Le0ze/Li2-020e/1/L
abelianon
8010AU| LUNIWal4

00'6£0'9% 00'6£0'95 pajuLd pled 02/91/40 vLLLOL [EnUUY DISDON 02/91/.0 1Z/0Z0T
Z0096 YO 'Buippey
002# ‘aAlQ pelsaH pLe
(1/282000) dnoio) saueinsu|
S|00YaS Bluloll[e] WIByUCN Jopus 108l

0Z0291.L0dY PIU21eg’ #Od (£62000) PaULId ‘0Z0Z/9L/20 POIEQ LS0LS00E # 3294D

80°960'2 950.500€ 10} Junowy yoayy

‘04970085 '00€Z 0000 "0 "0000°L0 20T
wniyosuon alseg
JoeHuUC) sa0jAIeS
80'960'¢ 80°960°2 pajuld pled 02/91/.0 £0000-L2yV 100Y3§ 1.2-0z02 02/60/20 LZ/0202
L0196 WO ‘seiny
188.1S UosiapusH 6£1
{1/652000) uoneanp3
JO 820 Aluno) sopoyy Jopuap 1084
0Z029120dV PIY23eg’ #0d (L62000) Pajulid ‘0Z0Z/91/L0 Peleq '950.500€ # 329yD

VEES SS04500€ 104 Junowy 3o9yn
1unowy Xe] sa|eg Junowy snjelg snjejg payosg (p1 yoreg sueuy) juswwon #bay eeq Jea)
asuadxg predun 9210AU]| joay) jwhed pl JuswAed 8210AU|  |eDsI4

dV fjunog - A1INNOD JunoddYy yueg

#Yo8y9 Aq u9ys1Bay Juawhed agpAedbay



WYLGL 0202 LZ INf (43 LSTUH04Y) 181581104 81Buy Jo) pajelsusn ‘a's'n'r uiseq aejeIn] - 500

Ll jo gl sbed

EFCECE _ BlBLID Uonoa|es 1o} ebed 1sej98g  uonosjes

uswAed |eul4 ssjousp 4
duweu juswAed Ueyj JUBIBJIP SLUBU %083 SBJ0UBP ¢,
SIOpPUBA 0S|y 8akojdw g Jo Jaquuinn 3
3 syuswied Ayiger jo Jaqunn @
siuawied pledsid jo Jaquiny |
Jopuaa juaieyip e o] sjuswAed jo tequiny .
wxone LSTHILINI 4O ST LI wrvsn
-000'000°'L$
666'666% - 000'005%
666'667$ - 000'002$
666'661$ - 000'00L$

L 666'66% - 000'GLS
666'7L$ -000°0L$

£ 666'6% -000'6$

l 666'¢$ -000'L9
666% - 00S%

vl 66¥8 - 00L$

4 66% - 0%

SLNNOD NOILNGIYLSIA LNNOWY IDIAAY/MOIHD

01'G9G' /69 jJunowy esusdx3 [e1o .

¥Z°85¢$ xe| seleg pledun [ejo|

98°905°26$ junowy 8dIApYMoayy (ejo |

) 80IADY PJEDA JO JagUInN

0 B0IARY HOV Jo JsquinN

62 S¥28YD JO Jaquiny

0g sjuswfed jo Jequinp

_’ 01°595°26 1Bjo ]
¥9120'25 8/°G8G'ZS PL'rLS €l
aosualapiq aoueleq ysen asuadxg puny
(penupuoo) ALNNOD juno2ay yueg - ANN4 A9 SISNIJXI

dV Ajunog - A INNOD 1unosay jueg

# Y29y Aq is)sibay juswhed agpAedbay



WYLS:Z 0202 Lz Inr (M3 LSIHHOLY) Jojsauio aibuy Joy pajelsusg ‘a's'n’r uiseq syejeIng - 00

Bl
) (€1-10 = PUNS ‘A = (087 ‘N = {BIAPYIOBUD AQ eaug sBed '0202/0Z/) = ajeq ejealg Bulpuz ‘0z0z/6L/9 = sl uonosleg
1d¥DJs3 | s1eal) Bunelg ‘A = LPIoH UQ 'N = 8dA[ JuswAed (A LNNOD,) NI (s)iuncaoy jueg ‘N = poyisi Juawihed ‘G = B10) Aq pauenid ‘# ¥osuo Aq papog Hodey
98'905°26 junowy a2IApYoeyD (B0 0 uney pieDA 0 WNeD HOY 62 nod oeyy g junog jusliAey - sjejo] podey

dV Aunog - AINNOJ uno2oy yueg

# 309y Aq se)sibay juswhey

agpAedbay




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:45 AM

2020-21 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.oa.gov/fg/aa/co/caZOassurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name /?c’-’ ) Monici Thompson
. m——— g SV )

Authorized Representative's Signature W il 7 72 %j o

Authorized Representative's Title ;/ ~ CBO-Business Manager

Authorized Representative's Signature Date ' 07/29/2020

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2020-21 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.qov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Teresa Healy
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent/Principal
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/20/2020
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2020-21 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFE@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) / District 08/20/2019

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Teresa Healy

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent/Principal

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:48 AM

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 07/29/2020

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name Maribell Mora
(non-LEA employee)
DELAC review date 07/29/2020

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title 1ll English Learner Yes

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title lll Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

***Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Manica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:48 AM

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes
ESSA Sec. 4101

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant No

ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of Funds Authority No
Participation
Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant Yes

ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:48 AM

2020-21 Title 1l English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this form is to provide a proposed budget for 2020-21 English learner (EL) Student Program
Subgrant funds only per the Title IlI English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections 3114,
3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English learner per student allocation $114.40
Estimated English learner student count 189
Estimated English learner student program allocation $21,622

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educational agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is less than $10,000, then
it does not meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To
receive instructions regarding the consortium application process, please go to the California Department of
Education Title [ll EL Consortium Details web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp.

Budget

Professional development activities $0
Program and other authorized activities $0
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement $21,190
Parent, family, and community engagement 30
Direct administrative costs $432

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated English learner student
program allocation)

Indirect costs $0

(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $21,622

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:48 AM

2020-21 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Arturo Ambriz, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2020-21 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 7 of 7



Z jo | abey 020zZ/ce/ L ®eq Hoday
"ME| |elapa) pUE 8)e)s Llog JO UoNE[OIA
e ain}jsuoco Aew ejep siy} jo Bulieys Jo ssaooe pazuoyineun ‘sme| Aoeaud ejep a|geoidde Jayjo
pue (Yd¥34) 10y Aoealld pue sjuybry [euoneonpg Aliwed sy Aq pejosiord aq Aew podal siy ul ejep ay
*«*mC_ZLNB*«t

"eale aouepuajje s1ou)sIp ay
Jo apisino sjooyds srealid jijoiduou ppe o} Bunosie si Aousbe [euoieonps |eo0) By |

ON {s)ooyos eale souepusye-uou ppy

ualp|iyo jooyas ejeald sqibije o} Joadsal yym ejgepnbs
Jou s| uBisep weiboid sy} pue 120 Jou PIp UOIE}NSUCD InBuiuesw pue Ajlswiy i,

ualIp|iyo jooyos ajeald a|qibije oy joadsal yum s|geynbe jou s ubisep weibouid ay) ;¢
AN2390 Jou pip uche)nsuod [njBuluesw pue Ajswr ;7
palinooo uoneynsuod jnjbuluesw ;|

S9P0) 8|qEMO||Y UONEYNSUOY JO S}NSBY PBA3I|ag S,]00YIS SJeALL

"$80IAI9S a|geyinbe Buipiaoid jo esodind ay

Joj pasn Bulaq s|j1 J| smess 1dwexs xe) sy} pue ejep JUSLUJ[0IUS JUSPNIS 10 Aoeinook
3y} AjlieA uoneynsuod |ooyos ajeaud ul pabebua sjouIsip jey) psjoadxe si | Aoeinooe
S}1 0} se uoljisod ou seye} uoneonp3 Jo Juswpeda( eluloyeD 8y pue ‘pPaIIIoA JOU S
HABPUY |OOUOS 8leAlld 8y} Ul UoNEeWIojU| 8| "JIABPHIY |00YOS 8)eAlld [enuUE s} uc
looyos ayeaud yoes Aq Ainliad jo Ajeuad Jepun pspodal ale slagLunu juswijjolus ay |

"(AY3S 18loid) welboid 8ous|ol 0] ssuodsay Aousbiaw3 [ooyog 1080l
8y} 0} pieBal ypm ‘Legy Uojoes pue ig ed ‘Al 8L 'Y Hed ‘Al O]l V' Hed ‘] 8|y}
'V Hed ‘l| il 1D Hed ‘| splL 'V HMed ‘| sjiL Japun sweibold o} seydde siy | ‘saljiwe

pue ‘sisydes) ‘ualpliyd [ooyos ejeaud a)qibije 4oy swieiBoid aaosye pue a|geynbs
epiroad 0} moy uo juswasibe Bulyoral Jo (206 ay) aAey |jEYS U10q pue s|e[o|jK
[ooyos ajenld sjeudoidde yum Ajlenuue jnsuoo jjeys Aoushe [euolieanps oo ¢
'L0S8 PUe /||| suoias (YSST) 19y Spesoong juspnig Aloag auy ypm 89uBplodoe U

¢Lv0-€2€-916 'NODBO8PODISS0Ia(Y ‘@00 Buiodey pue swelbold [eiepad ‘asoyeq Bur
8v60-61€-916 ‘AODBOSPO@IBUUELS ‘200 Bulpodey pue sweiboid [eJepe- ‘euleH eijAs

Jorjuo) wesboud 3q2

‘Mojeq pejsl| sweiboid ayj Jepun sjooyos Alepuooas pue Alejuswale aleAud jjoiduou Ul psjjodus
Heis pue usipjiyo s|qibije jo spesu ay) ssalppe 0} S}yauUsq JBLJO0 JO SBDIAIS uoljleonps [|efoads ‘siseq sjqejnbe ue uo ‘apiroid jjeys Aousbe [euonesnps [B20] 8y |

uole}NSUO0Y [00Y9S d)eAld HjolduoN LZ-0Z0Z

WY 8% L L 0202/€2/.L B1eq
uosdwoy| eajuol :Aq panes

peue) snjeig (0000000 £65€. G2) peuiun Juior uiseg exe|a)n_
uonesljddy pajepijosuon) uonjesnp3 jo Juawiiedaq eluloyjes



¢ o ¢ ebed

e ajni)suco Aell ejep siyj Jo Buleys o sseooe pazuoyineun ‘smej Aoeaud ejep sjqeoidde Jsyjo
pue (Ydy34) 1oV Aoeald pue swybry [euoneonpg Awed syy Aq pajosjoud aq Aew podel siyy ul eyep ayL

"ME| [BJ9pa) PUE 8)E}S UJOq 1O UONE|oIA

«.#*m UILIBAA .«

020¢/ec/L-8eq podey

ClIE]
uo uonewlyy| 39 Juswaaiby
(FESATRTY Y uoljejnsuocn pa1ino2Q
Pappy |ooyos [spog uoneynsuoy paubig SEM uojjej}nsuon Juswijjoiug apoj jooyog awlep |ooyosg

HE)S pue ualpjiyo o|qibije jo spasu sy} ssaippe 0} sjyeuaq JByjo

WY 8¥:L 1 0€0c/ee/. 91ed
uosdwoy | esiuopy :Ag panes

payiue)d snjelg

uoljesi|ddy pajepijosuon

uonejnsuoy |ooyag ajeAlid yjoiduoN Lz-020¢

‘Molaq pejsl| swelbold a8y} Jspun sj00Uds AIEpuooss pue Alejuswiaje a1eALd JJOIdUCU Ul P3jjOIUE
10 s8dInes uoneaNnpa [eloads ‘siseq ajqelnba ue uo ‘epircid lleys Aouebe |euoneanpe |eoo) ay|

(0000000 €65€2 5Z) PeIUN JuIor Uiseg eyefs|n.

uoneanp3 jo juswpedaq eiusoyijes



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2019-20 Title I, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2020
CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, lfassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2019-20 Title I1, Part A allocation $21,532
Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-out amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation $21,632

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $1,796
Professional development for administrators $1,000
All other professional development expenditures $978

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities $215

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $3,989

2019-20 Unspent funds $17.543

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2019-20 Title 1ll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 12 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lll English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds
for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2019-20 Title Il EL student program allocation $25,359
Transferred-in amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation $25,359
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $18,162
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $5,265
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $468
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $23,895
2019-20 Unspent funds $1,464

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 6



California Department of Education
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000)

the local educational agency (LEA).

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2019-20 Title V, Part B Subpart 2 RLIS Use of Funds Report

Identify how Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income School (RLIS) Program grant funds were used by

Rural Education Achievement Program, Federal Programs and Reporting Office, REAP@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-

0787

RLIS funds expended Yes
Allowable Activities

Check all boxes that apply to the LEA's participation in the RLIS program.

Activities authorized under Title [, Part A Yes
Improving basic programs operated by local educational agencies.

Activities authorized under Title |1, Part A No
Supporting Effective Instruction.

Activities authorized under Title I1I No
Language instruction for English learner and immigrant students.

Activities authorized under Title 1V, Part A: No
Student Support and Academic Enrichment.

Parental involvement activities No

*Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020

violation of both state and federal law.

Page 3 of 6




California Department of Education
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000)

A use of funds report of year-to-date expenditures by activity.

CDE Program Contact:

Federal Programs and Reporting Office, TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, -

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2019-20 Title IV, Part A LEA Use of Funds Report

2019-20 Title 1V, Part A LEA allocation $11,976
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title IV, Part A $0
Total LEA Reservations $645
2019-20 Title 1V, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $11,331
Well-Rounded 0
Safe and Healthy Students 0
Effective Use of Technology 0
Carryover as of September 30, 2020 $11,331

***Warning**

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020

violation of both state and federal law.

Page 4 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, lwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.qov , 916-327-9692

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:
1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enroliment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless:

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

¢) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison:

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Teresa
Homeless liaison last name Healy
Homeless liaison title Superintendent/Principal
Homeless liaison email address thealy@tbjusd.org

(Format: abc@xyz.zyx)

Homeless liaison telephone number 530-667-2295
(Format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension

Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible 1.0
for the implementation of homeless education

(Format: 0.00)

Homeless Liaison Training Information

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Jaint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:47 AM

2019-20 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, Iwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.qov , 916-327-9692

Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless No
education liaison training within the last two years

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders No
Attendance officers and registrars No
Teachers and instructional assistants No
School counselors No

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes

No policy comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA's board approved the homeless education policy 02/25/2016

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements Yes

Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

2019-20 Title |, Part A LEA allocation $160,535
2019-20 Title |, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children $100
reservation

Amount of 2019-20 Title |, Part A funds expended or encumbered for direct $0

or indirect services to homeless children
Homeless services provided

(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances comment No homeless children have been
identified in the district. When the
need arises, we will revisit.

Provide an explanation why there are no Title [, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 000C000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:46 AM

2018-19 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020.

CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, Ifassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2018-19 Title 1I, Part A allocation $20,030
Transferred-in amount 30
Transferred-out amount $0
2018-19 Total allocation $20,030

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $12,576
Professional development for administrators $4,145
All other professional development expenditures $2,066

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expendifures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs $1,243

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $20,030
2018-19 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 7/23/2020 11:46 AM

2018-19 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020.

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.qgov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lll English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds
for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2018-19 Title Il EL student program allocation $24,355
Transferred-in amount $0
2018-19 Total allocation $24,355
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $19,108
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $4,792
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $455
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $24,355
2018-19 Unspent funds 30

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/23/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 2



ACTION ITEMS



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ITEM:
DATE: luly 29, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE:
Adoption of 2020 2021 School Calendar
REQUESTED ACTION:

Adopt 2020 2021 School Calendar

Action:__ X  Information: Discussion: Information/Discussion:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Adopt the 2020 2021 School Calendar — changing Minimum Day for Conferences to November 18 and
the Minimum Day after in lieu of the November 20th,

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED /TAKEN:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve

ORIGINATOR:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent



Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District | 2020-2021 CALENDAR Option A adopted 7/29/2020

4 Independence Day Holiday

20" Opfional Inservice Day
21st, 24, 25t Inservice Day
26 First Day of School

4 teaching days/ 4 total

7' Labor Day Holiday

10 Minimurn Day Students
111 Admissions Day Holiday
14th Day After Fair No School

19 teaching days/ 23 total

2nd TES Progress Reports
30" Minimum Day End of Q1
30t 1st Timester Ends

22 teaching days/ 45 total

11 Veterans Day Holiday

18t Minimum Day Conferences
19t Minimum Dary in lieu of Conf
23d - 271 Thanksgiving Break
26™ Thanksgiving Day Holiday
27 Thanksgiving Holiday

15 teaching days/ 40 total

11th TES Progress Reports
18th Minimum Day All Staff

21st-Ist Christmas Break

2411 Christmas Eve Holiday
25! Christmas Day Heliday
14 teaching days/ 74 total

[ i)
(2
N

1211314 (15]16 |17 |18
19120 |21 |22 |23 (24|25
26 |27 |28 29 |30 |31

16 |17 118 [19 :20: 2122

23 24 125]26 |27 |28 |29

30 |31

SEPTEMBER 2020

S M T W Th F 5§
12345
A PR 11 |12
1318151617 |18 ] 19
2021|2223 | 24| 25|26

27128 |29 |30
OCTOBER 2020
S| M|T | W[Th|F | S

11 (12 13 |14 [15 [16 |17
18 |19 |20 |21 |22 |23 |24

S[M| T |W]|Th F $
1|2 |3 |4 [5 [e |7
o [0 fufiz]13]14
15 |16 |17 19 21
22 |23 |24 |25 |26 |27 | 28
29 |30

B = ()20
S [ M T W | Th | F s
IIENEREN
sl7z18]9lwlnln2
1314 15|16 |17 19
20212202324 (25| 2
27 28|29 |30 21

S M|T|w|th|F]|s
il 2
3456|789
10111213 [14[15] 14
1711801920 | 21 23
2425|2627 | 282930
31
BRUA 0
s m|T|w|Th|F|s
1 | 2|3 [/4[5]8
ZE8192110[{11]12/[13
1401516 (1718|1920
21 |22 23|24 | 25|26 27
28

1la2lalals]e
7 8 @ 11 13
1411511411718 19| 20
21122232425 27
28 |29 | 30 31
A ()
S M T W | Th F $
e s
4 |5 |6 |7 |la e |10
11 112 [13 [14 [15 |15 |17
18 |19 |20 |21 |22 |23 |24
25 (26 127 |28 |29 |30
U
s Mt |wi|th|F|s
i
2134|5678
211011112113 14|15
161718192021 22
23|24 | 25|28 |27 | 28 29
30
S M T W | Th F S
BEIEIEN
Le|718]9 0 12
131141151617 11819
20|21 22| 23|24 | 2526
27 |28 | 29 | 30

Christmas Break

1#t New Year's Day Holiday

181" M.L. King Day Holiday

2204 Minimum Day End of Q2/S1

19 teaching days/ 93 total

8'h Lincolns Birthday Holiday
15 Presidents’ Day Holiday
26 2nd Trimester Ends -

TES Progress Reports

18 teaching days/ 111 total

10% Minimum Day Conferences
12" Minimum Day in lieu of Conf
29th — 2nd Spring Break

26t Minimum Day End of Q3

20 teaching days/ 131 total

20 teaching days/ 151 total

7™ Progress Reports
31¢ Memorial Day Holiday

20 teaching days/ 171 total

gt 8th grade Promotion

11t Last Day of School Min Day
End of Q4/S2 & 3rd Trimester
12t Graduation

14t Optional Inservice Day

9 teaching days/ 180 total



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
——=—=nA% DASIN JUINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ITEM:
DATE: luly 22, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE:

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Bus Routes for 2020/2021 School Year.,

REQUESTED ACTION:

Action:___ X _ Information: Discussion: Information/Discussion:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Board of Trustees approves the Bus Routes each school year.

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

Approve the attached 2020/2021 Bus Routes.

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED /TAKEN:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approve

ORIGINATOR: Erin Stedman

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT

P. 0. Box 640
Tulelake, CA 96134
(530) 667-2295 FAX (530) 667-4298

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Bus Stops

2020/2021
Morning
* Ridgeview may ride from Tulelake High School to Tulelake Elementary school @
7:40 a.m.
Afternoon
Preschool/Kindergarten Small Blessings 12:05p.m.
Flying Goose 12:20p.m.
Escuelida 12:25p.m.
Newell School 12:26p.m.

Parent/guardian please come to the bus door when picking up your child/children from the bus
stop. Thank you, Erin Stedman

Tassell Bus @ 4:30p.m. Flying goose 4:45p.m.
At Tulelake High Newell school 4:50p.m.
School

Early Dismissal Wednesday Time for Preschool / Kindergarten remain the same.




Bus Stops
Route 1 — Lynn Baley 530-598-5004

Bus 108

All times are approximate. Please have your student(s) ready at least 5 minutes prior to
scheduled pick up time. Drivers will contact schools if they are running late.

WENODRADDR

Early Dismissal

Wednesday
Home Location A. M. P. M.
Scott 2636 Hwy 139 N/A 3:43 2:38
Clair/ Ellis Motel 2238 Hwy 139 6:35 3:44 2:35
Scott/Danosky 1804 Rose Rd. N/A 3:52 2:38
Scott 1405 Haskins Rd. 6:44 3:57 2:47
Bernal 19112 East West Rd. N/A 4:00 2:43
Haynes 1501 Haskins Rd. 6:45 3:58 2:40
Mendoza 2239 Ganger Rd. 6:51 N/A N/A
Alonso 18424 East West Rd. 6:53 4:02 2:40
Chavolla 17621 East West Rd. 6:55 N/A N/A
Hilton 2139 Hill Rd. 6:58 4:04 2:50
Frey 17612 Kandra Rd. 6:55 4:05 2:53
Lopez 1705 Hill Rd. 7:02 4:06 2:51
Clark 916 Hill Rd. 7:03 4:06 2:52
. Yetzeli 230 Hill Rd. 7:04 4:07 2:54
Beas/Westside store 17610 Stateline Rd. 7:05 4:10 2:55
Aguilar 18100 Stateline Rd. 7:08 4:12 2:57
Jaime 19320 Stateline Rd. 7:09 4:13 2:59
Sanchez 506 S. Co. Rd. 112 7:23 3:25 2:17
Newell Portable 7:25 3:30 2:20
Tulelake High School 7:40 3:20 2:05
. Tulelake Elementary School 7:45 3:10 1:55
Van Zant Monte Johnson’s N/A 4:15 N/A



Bus Stops

Bus 110

Route 2 — Erin Stedman 530-708-2403

All times are approximate. . Please have your student(s) ready at least 5 minutes prior to
scheduled pick up time. Drivers will contact schools if they are running late.

RENanEWNE

Early Dismissal

Wednesday
Home Location A. M. P. M.
Banderas 22601 Tschirky Rd. 6:25 4:25 3:15
Girtman 3042A Rd. 104 6:35 4:15 3:05
Baes/Arreola 2202 Rd. 112 N/A 4:12 3:03
Zendejas 3158 Rd. 101 6:40 4:07 2:59
Phillips/Grandparent 3563 Rd. 101 6:42 4:05 2:57
Harris 3798 Rd. 101 N/A 4:04 2:55
Breckenridge Co.Rd. 101 & 113 6:44 4:02 2:53
Prosser 1270 Rd. 100 N/A 4:00 2:49
Childakis 113 Rd. 122 6:50 3:55 2:45
Guthrie 3145 Rd. 120 N/A 3:50 2:40
Creech @ Rd. 124 & Rd. 120 6:55 3:54 2:37
Fine 5635 Rd. 120 6:58 3:57 2:35
Guthrie/Grandparent 3595 Rd. 121 N/A 3:55 2:30
Rodriguez 2882 Rd. 123 7:03 3:58 2:44
Mojica 1736 Rd. 123 7:05 3:48 2:43
Hooker/Chandler Mailboxes Rd. 169 7:11 3:45 2:30
Alvarado 46599 Hwy 139 N/A 3:30 2:15
Flying Goose Rd. 113 7:18 3235 2:20
Mailboxes Rd. 113 7:20 3:37 2:22
Hernandez 118 Rd. 220 7:21 3:38 2:23
Macy’s Flying Service 530 Rd. 176 N/A 3:40 2:25
Myers 50 Rd. 101 7:29 3:27 2:14
Garcia 485 Co Rd 102 7:33 3:23 2:10
Tulelake High School 7:40 3:20 2:05
. Tulelake Elelmentary School 7:45 3:10 1:55



.M_msmnﬁnm.mm_hﬁliklmu_cjmﬂmmggﬂﬂdumﬂ Yigka CA 96097

Providing Educational Lea dership, Resources And Services To Districts
And Schools To Ensure Learning For All Students

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AND
ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM MEMBERS

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) sets forth the agreement between the Siskiyou
County Office of Education (SCOE), acting as a participant as well as the fiscal agent, and the school
districts electing to participate in the Siskiyou Adult Education Consortium (also known as Adult
Education Pathways), hereinafter referred to as MEMBER, overseen by the California Community
College Chancellor's Office (ccceo) Colleges and the State Superintendent of Public Instruction,

The consortium will include eight (8) voting members with six (6) school districts, the Community
College and the Siskiyou County Office of Education, All entities reside in Siskiyou County.

NOW, THEREFORE, AGREE to execute specified responsibilities as follows:
1. Length of Agreement: July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

2. The SCOE agrees to:

a. Serve as fund administrator and distribute Adult Education funds to each member
within 45 days of receiving funds appropriated for the program.

b. Employ Adult Education Director, to provide administrative and Program oversight and:

I Serve as lialson between the CAEP and consortium;

fi. Serve as liaison between the SCOE fiscal office and the CAEP consortium;

ili. Provide technical assistance as needed to implement any aspect of the
program;

iv. Be certifying officer for all required reports and expenses within the
NOVA system:

v. Coordinate the administration of all consortium approved shared
expenses;

vi. Provide program monitoring and evaluation;

(530) 842-8400 phone (530) 842-8436 fax www.siskiyoucoe.net



Memorandum of Understanding

3|Page

vii. Programs for adults, including, but not limited to, older adults, that are
primarily related to entry or re-entry in the workforce,

3. Grant Funding Amount;

The Siskiyou Adult Education Consortium estimated allocation s $872,462.00 for the 2020.
2021 fiscal year that begins July 1, 2020 and ends June 30, 2021.

6. Estimated Individual Funding Allocations for 2020-20231:

$63,526.00 Butte Valley Unified School District

$67,796.00 Dunsmuir High School District

$94,998.00 Scott Valley Unified School District

$174,274.00* Siskiyou County Office of Education

$95,619.00 Siskiyou Joint Community College District

$114,220.00 Siskiyou Union High School District

$59,866.00 Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

$202,163.00 Yreka Union High School District

*$30,637.00 of SCOE’s allocation will be earmarked for shared expenses with a function code of 3901,

7. Sample

8. Somple

ALLOWABLE expenditures:

*Program coordination and staff/instructor time *Staff/instructor stipends *Program
and curriculum planning and development * Student assessment *Articulation *
Instructional materials and equipment *Supplemental instruction and tutoring
*Counseling, advising and other student education/career planning services
*Publication and outreach materials *Office supplies *Meeting supplies *in State travel
*Computer hardware or software equipment *Assessment for placement services
*Follow-up and orientation services *Research and contractual services
*Staff/instructor prep time for new classes *Program coordination and staff/instructor
time *Classroom reconfiguration *Classroom furniture *Professional development

of expenditures that are NOT alfowed:

*Funds used to pay for any staff that does not directly support the Adult Education
program and services as described in the consortium’s approved plan *political or
professional dues, memberships, or contributions *funds used for travel costs that do
not directly relate to program activities or functions *clothing (except for clothing that

Is necessary for a classroom j.e. apron for culinary class, gloves for a welding class, etc.)
*entertainment costs *fines and penalties *out of country travel



Memorandum of Understanding
5|Page

This Agreement cannot be changed unless mutually agreed upon in writing by all parties,

Signed and dated by Authorized Representatives:

Siskiyou County Office of Education:

Mol P 1)l

June 4, 2020
Kermith R, Walters, County Superintendent )57?7 Date:
MEMBER
Q QK&-\A AN f/(z‘/k_ U’/ q /2620

Shannon Eller, Director Date:
Adult Education
Deborah Pendley, Associate Superintendent Date;
Business Services
Butte Valley Unified School District:
Heidi Gerig, Superintendent Date:
Jason Allen, Dean of Students Date:
MEMBER
Dugsmuir Joint Union High School District:

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ B

e b-24-20
Ray Kellar, Superintendent Date;

MEMBER



Memorandum of Understanding
7|Page

Tulelake Joint Union School Distr

ict:

Bryce Brin, Superintendent

Leticia Rason Dlrector
Adult School
MEMBER

Yreka Union High School District:

i~

z

Z 7

‘Eﬂr’a'rk éreenﬁﬁid Superintendent

*7}'& ——

53

Rhonda Daws, Principal
MEMBER

Business Office Approval
Date Serulces Ccmpleted

Date:
Date;
{ - e
\‘_ﬁ_ 4 ‘45) (-':»—L«\f]
Date:
\izr 225200
Date:

Approval Account String . _ INH/c



LS Lozano Smjth

== ATT

~ TT

Karen M. Rezendes

Attorney at Law E-mail: krezendes@lozanosmith.com

June 10, 2020

Bryce Brin

Superintendent

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
P.O. Box 640

Tulelake, CA 96134

Re: 2020-2021 Agreement for Leoal Services

Dear Mr. Brin:

Thank you for the opportunity to partner with you during the 2019-2020 school year. We
appreciate the trust you place in Lozano Smith, and we look forward to another promising year
for your district and students.

We are pleased to note that there are no changes to our current agreement for legal services and
our rate structure remains unchanged.

As a valued client, we invite you to take advantage of Lozano Smith’s portal of client resources
at (LozanoSmith.com/clientresources). The portal contains resources for some of the most
pertinent legal issues, and incorporates trainings prepared in partnership with the State’s leading
education associations.

As a firm, we will continue to bill actual time spent, without any required minimum billing
period for phone calls or email correspondence. Our practice, designed to save costs for clients,
will remain at the industry-leading 1/10 (.10) of an hour increment. In addition, we also continue
to use a “tiered” billing system to ensure that when appropriate, associate attorneys can be
utilized, providing you with cost savings. Each of our attorneys is placed at the appropriate “tier”
based on their experience.

As part of an annual review, we adjust legal staff fees to reflect updated tiered status for
attorneys based upon their years of experience. The tier structure established in our current
agreement for legal services is not changing, and we will extend our current agreement into the
2020-2021 year. Should you have questions regarding the billing rate for a particular attorney,
please feel free to contact us.

Limited Liability Partnership

7404 N. Spalding Avenue Fresno, California 93720-3370 Tel 559-431-5600 Fax 559-261-9366



Mr. Brin
June 10, 2020
Page 2

Because there are no changes to our agreement for legal services, there is no legal requirement
for Board approval. If you prefer to take the matter to the Board, we would be pleased to provide
you with a new agreement for 2020-2021.

We look forward to another rewarding year, together.

Sincerely,

LOZANO SMITH

ﬂj/aﬂmm%m

Karen M. Rezendes
Managing Partner

KMR/em



CORRESPONDENCE



MoDpoc COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
139 HENDERSON STREET
ALTURAS, CALIFORNIA ¢6101

530-233-7101 530-233-5531 (rax)

www.maodaccoe k12, ca.us

June 25, 2020

Ms. Jordan Dodson, President

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
PO Box 640

Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Ms. Dodson:

In compliance with the provisions of Education Code (E.C.) Section 42127, a review of the Tulelake Basin
Joint Unified School District’s budget for fiscal year 2020-21 has been completed by the Modoc County
Office of Education. Based on our review and analysis, we are satisfied that the District’s budget for fiscal -
year 2020-21 is consistent with the state-adopted criteria and standards, allowing the District to meet its
financial obligations during the fiscal year. Based on our review, your adopted July 1 budget meets the
specified criteria and is approved with the following concerns.

Revenues

The District’s calculations indicate the district used the May Revise revenue projections which include a
cut of 7.92% to the LCFF calculation. These projections were the most current projections to use at the
time of budget passage. The actual number will not be known until after the state budget and trailer bills
are passed and income taxes are collected in July.

Deficit Spending

It is important to note that the District’s projections reflect an ongoing pattern of deficit spending in
the current year 2020-21, and the two subsequent years 2021-22 and 2022-23. The district has
unrestricted deficit spending of $595,095 in the 2020-21 year, $750,762 in the 2021-22 year, and
$878,172 in the 2022-23 year. District reserves are available to cover estimated deficits but if left
unchecked, the district will not be solvent in the 2023-24 school year. The district had a 36% reserve in
2018-19 and is projecting a 5.49% reserve in 2022-23. Steps must be taken to manage deficit spending.

Cash Flow Management

The State has once again, introduced the possibility of cash deferrals. These cash management challenges
make it even more imperative that the District maintain reserve levels greater than the minimums
required within the State’s Criteria and Standards. Reserves are especially critical in order to meet cash
flow needs that guarantee the ability to adequately meet payrolls and other obligations.

Conclusion

We recognize that these are extraordinary times and it is difficult to gauge the future. School district
budgets should be managed with an eye to the significant budget and operational impacts due to
COVID-19 and the State Economy. It is recommended that school districts continue to be cautious and
focus on a multi-year strategy when recommending decisions and obtaining agreements. School
districts should develop financial projections and contingency plans accordingly.

Children are the highest priority of the Modo County Office of Education. Our professional staff will act to ensure that all children
are prepared to learn and all students receive exceptional instruction in a sofe and eonducive learning environment.



We understand the difficulty for school districts to deal with the increased operational and budgetary
pressures, and the uncertainty associated with the education and welfare of students in this COVID-19

Era. Itisimportant that school districts be proactive through developing contingency plans that allow the
most flexibility possible.

Thank you for providing documentation that supports the District’s adopted budget for July 1, 2020. The
multiyear projections, with accompanying narrative and assumptions, were extremely helpful in our
analysis of the 2020-21 Budget and in verifying the District’s fiscal condition.

We extend our appreciation to the District staff for their cooperation during the review of the 2020-21
Budget. If our office can be of further assistance, please call me at 233-7104 or email
lcorder@modoccoe.k12.ca.us.

Sincerely,
Leslie Corder, Director of Fiscal Services

cc: Mike Martin, County Superintendent
Teresa Healy, District Superintendent



